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                          PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1.  Financial Statements

                                CARESCIENCE, INC.
                           CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

                                   (UNAUDITED)
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                                                                        DECEMBER 31,       SEPTEMBER 30,
                                                                            2000              2001
                                                                        ------------       ------------

                                         ASSETS
Current assets:
   Cash and cash equivalents .....................................      $ 26,702,096       $ 16,440,841
   Short-term investments ........................................         3,001,770          6,041,900
   Interest receivable ...........................................           174,034             54,360
   Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
     accounts of $48,794 and $63,854, respectively ...............           865,075          1,329,618
   Prepaid expenses and other ....................................           240,345            737,856
                                                                        ------------       ------------
Total current assets .............................................        30,983,320         24,604,575
                                                                        ------------       ------------
Property and equipment:
   Computer equipment ............................................         4,611,573          4,943,869
   Office equipment ..............................................           482,385            488,760
   Furniture and fixtures ........................................           397,629            397,629
                                                                        ------------       ------------
                                                                           5,491,587          5,830,258
   Less--Accumulated depreciation and amortization ...............        (2,562,342)        (3,625,986)
                                                                        ------------       ------------
     Net property and equipment ..................................         2,929,245          2,204,272
                                                                        ------------       ------------
 Goodwill and other intangibles, net .............................              --            1,328,647
                                                                        ------------       ------------
       Total assets ..............................................      $ 33,912,565       $ 28,137,494
                                                                        ============       ============

                              LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
   Current portion of capital lease obligations
     and note payable ............................................      $    250,685       $    375,821
   Accounts payable ..............................................         1,090,613            252,859
   Accrued expenses ..............................................         1,141,662          1,065,641
   Deferred revenues .............................................         3,035,511          4,250,869
                                                                        ------------       ------------
     Total current liabilities ...................................         5,518,471          5,945,190
                                                                        ------------       ------------
Capital lease obligations ........................................           428,602            247,445
                                                                        ------------       ------------
Shareholders' equity:
   Common stock, no par value, 16,000,000 shares
     authorized, 14,206,851 and 14,720,016 shares
     issued and 12,766,851 and 13,280,016
     outstanding .................................................        59,612,380         60,256,012
   Additional paid-in capital ....................................         5,590,620          5,356,977
   Deferred compensation .........................................        (4,010,828)        (2,829,789)
   Accumulated other comprehensive income ........................             1,770             41,900
   Accumulated deficit ...........................................       (32,328,450)       (39,560,241)
   Subscription receivables ......................................              --             (420,000)
   Treasury stock, at cost, 1,440,000 shares .....................          (900,000)          (900,000)
                                                                        ------------       ------------
     Total shareholders' equity ..................................        27,965,492         21,944,859
                                                                        ------------       ------------
       Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ................      $ 33,912,565       $ 28,137,494
                                                                        ============       ============
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        The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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                                CARESCIENCE, INC.
                      CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

                                   (UNAUDITED)

                                                   FOR THE THREE MONTHS             FOR THE NINE MONTHS
                                                    ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,              ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
                                              -----------------------------     -----------------------------
                                                  2000             2001             2000             2001
                                              ------------     ------------     ------------     ------------

Revenues .................................    $  2,207,402     $  3,508,661     $  5,758,384     $  9,001,043
Cost of revenues (excludes
  stock-based compensation of $171,088
  and $512,278 for the three and nine
  months ended September 30, 2000,
  respectively, and $163,209 and
  $489,831 for three and nine months
  ended September 30, 2001,
  respectively) ..........................       1,275,550        1,614,151        3,450,016        4,483,923
                                              ------------     ------------     ------------     ------------
  Gross profit ...........................         931,852        1,894,510        2,308,368        4,517,120
                                              ------------     ------------     ------------     ------------
Operating expenses:
  Research and development (excludes
    stock-based compensation of $23,922
    and $70,779 for the three and nine
    months ended September 30, 2000,
    respectively, and $9,772 and $29,316
    for three and nine months ended
    September 30, 2001, respectively) ....       1,329,069          840,567        2,734,740        3,168,116
  Selling, general and administrative
    (excludes stock-based compensation
    of $146,742 and $439,387 for the three
    and nine months ended September 30,
    2000, respectively, and $142,707 and
    $428,249 for three and nine months
    ended September 30, 2001,
    respectively) ........................       2,192,210        2,420,400        5,533,485        8,456,836
  Stock-based compensation ...............         341,752          315,688        1,022,444          947,396
                                              ------------     ------------     ------------     ------------
    Total operating expenses .............       3,863,031        3,576,655        9,290,669       12,572,348
                                              ------------     ------------     ------------     ------------
    Operating loss .......................      (2,931,179)      (1,682,145)      (6,982,301)      (8,055,228)
Interest income ..........................        (561,695)        (247,675)        (627,982)        (889,652)
Interest expense .........................          23,839           23,497           68,302           66,215
                                              ------------     ------------     ------------     ------------
Net loss .................................      (2,393,323)      (1,457,967)      (6,422,621)      (7,231,791)
Accretion of redemption premium on
  preferred stock ........................            --               --            253,731             --
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Preference distribution on preferred
  stock ..................................            --               --          5,716,784             --
                                              ------------     ------------     ------------     ------------
Net loss applicable to common
  shareholders ...........................    $ (2,393,323)    $ (1,457,967)    $(12,393,136)    $ (7,231,791)
                                              ============     ============     ============     ============
Net loss per common share:
  Basic and diluted ......................    $      (0.19)    $      (0.11)    $      (1.88)    $      (0.55)
Weighted average shares outstanding:
  Basic and diluted ......................      12,756,851       13,277,384        6,602,066       13,108,855

        The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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                                CARESCIENCE, INC.
                      CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

                                   (UNAUDITED)

                                                   FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED
                                                         SEPTEMBER 30,
                                                -------------------------------
                                                    2000               2001
                                                ------------       ------------

Cash flows from operating activities:
  Net loss ...............................      $ (6,422,621)      $ (7,231,791)
  Adjustments to reconcile net loss to
    net cash used inoperating activities--
    Depreciation and amortization ........           577,132          1,034,710
    Loss on disposal .....................              --              158,000
    Provision for bad debts ..............            12,000             14,475
    Stock-based compensation .............         1,022,444            947,396
    Changes in assets and liabilities--
      (Increase) decrease in--
        Interest receivable ..............          (395,084)           119,559
        Accounts receivable ..............           (53,634)          (270,076)
        Prepaid expenses and other .......          (150,277)          (495,571)
      Increase (decrease) in--
        Accounts payable and accrued
          expenses .......................           953,952         (1,057,447)
        Deferred revenues ................            82,923            805,068
                                                ------------       ------------
        Net cash used in operating
          activities .....................        (4,373,165)        (5,975,677)
                                                ------------       ------------
Cash flows used in investing activities:
  Proceeds from the redemption of
    short-term investments ...............              --            5,000,115
  Purchases of short-term investments ....       (20,500,129)        (8,000,000)
  Purchase of acquisition, net ...........              --             (882,367)
  Purchases of property and equipment,
    net ..................................        (1,761,450)          (302,155)
                                                ------------       ------------
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        Net cash used in investing
          activities .....................       (22,261,579)        (4,184,407)
Cash flows provided by (used in)
  financing activities:
  Proceeds from note payable .............              --              237,751
  Payments on capital lease obligations
   and note payable ......................          (278,040)          (343,805)
  Cost related to the issuance of
    Common stock .........................        (1,285,047)              --
  Payments of dividends of Series C, D,
    & E Preferred Stock ..................        (1,516,785)              --
  Redemption of Series F Preferred Stock .        (4,935,367)              --
  Proceeds from the issuance of common
    stock and exercise of common
    stock options ........................        44,640,000              4,883
                                                ------------       ------------
        Net cash provided by (used
          in) financing activities .......        36,624,761           (101,171)
                                                ------------       ------------
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
  equivalents ............................         9,990,017        (10,261,255)
Cash and cash equivalents,
  beginning of period ....................         3,381,600         26,702,096
                                                ------------       ------------
Cash and cash equivalents,
  end of period ..........................      $ 13,371,617       $ 16,440,841
                                                ============       ============

        The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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                                CARESCIENCE, INC.
                   NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

                                   (Unaudited)

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

    Basis of Presentation

        The consolidated balance sheet as of September 30, 2001, the statements
of operations for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2000 and 2001
and the statements of cash flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2000
and 2001 have been prepared by the Company without audit. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments, consisting of normal and recurring adjustments,
necessary to present fairly the financial position, results of operations and
cash flows at September 30, 2001 and for all periods presented have been made.

        Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in
financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles have been condensed or omitted. It is suggested that these financial
statements be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes
thereto included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. The results of operations for the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2001 are not necessarily indicative of the operating results
for the full year.
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    Principles of Consolidation

        The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of CareScience, Inc. and its subsidiary. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated.

    New Accounting Prounouncements

        In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141, "Business
Combinations". SFAS No. 141 eliminates the use of the pooling-of-interests
method of accounting for business combinations and establishes the purchase
method of accounting as the only acceptable method on all business combinations
initiated after June 30, 2001.

        In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets." This statement modifies existing generally accepted
accounting principles related to the amortization and impairment of goodwill and
other intangible assets. Upon adoption of the new standard, goodwill, including
goodwill associated with equity method investments, will no longer be amortized.
For the nine months ended September 30, 2001, goodwill amortization was
$129,070. In addition, goodwill, other than goodwill associated with equity
method investments, must be assessed at least annually for impairment using a
fair-value based approach. The provisions of this statement are required to be
adopted as of the beginning of the first fiscal year after December 15, 2001.
Impairment losses that arise due to the initial application of this statement
are to be reported as a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. The
Company has not completed an analysis of the impact of implementing the
provisions of this statement.

    Cash and Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

        The Company invests excess cash in highly liquid investment-grade
marketable securities including corporate commercial paper and U.S. government
agency bonds. For financial reporting purposes, the Company considers all highly
liquid investment instruments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. All investment instruments with
maturities greater than three months are available for use in current operations
and accordingly are classified as current assets.
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All investments are considered available-for-sale and accordingly, unrealized
gains and losses are included in a separate component of shareholders' equity.

        As of September 30, 2001 cash and cash equivalents and short-term
investments at cost and fair market value consisted of the following:

                                             SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
                                   -----------------------------------------
                                                    GROSS           FAIR
                                    ORIGINAL      UNREALIZED       MARKET
                                      COST           GAINS          VALUE
                                   -----------    -----------    -----------
    Cash and cash equivalents      $16,440,841    $      --      $16,440,841
    Short-term investments           6,000,000         41,900      6,041,900
                                   -----------    -----------    -----------
                                   $22,440,841    $    41,900    $22,482,741
                                   ===========    ===========    ===========
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        At September 30, 2001, short-term investments consisted of a $2 million
debt instrument maturing July 25, 2002 and two $2 million debt instruments each
maturing August 28, 2002.

    Supplemental Cash Flow Information

        The Company paid interest of $68,302 and $66,215 for the nine months
ended September 30, 2000 and 2001, respectively.

        The Company financed $252,401 and $0 of property and equipment purchases
with capital leases for the nine months ended September 30, 2000 and 2001,
respectively.

    Major Customers

        The Company's operations are conducted in one business segment and sales
are primarily made to health care payors and providers. The Company had one
customer for each of the nine month periods ended September 30, 2000 and 2001,
which accounted for 20% and 13% of total revenues, respectively. The Company
also had two customers for each of the three month periods ended September 30,
2000 and 2001, which accounted for 31% and 22% of total revenues, respectively.

        The Company had two customers at September 30, 2001, which accounted for
31% of total accounts receivable.

(2) NET LOSS PER SHARE

        Net loss per share is calculated utilizing the principles of SFAS No.
128, "Earnings per Share" ("SFAS No. 128"). Basic Earnings per Share ("EPS")
excludes potentially dilutive securities and is computed by dividing net income
available to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS is computed assuming the conversion or
exercise of all dilutive securities such as preferred stock, options and
warrants.

        Under SFAS No. 128, the Company's granting of certain stock options,
warrants and convertible preferred stock resulted in potential dilution of basic
EPS. The number of incremental shares from the assumed exercise of stock options
and warrants is calculated applying the treasury stock method. Stock options,
warrants and Preferred stock convertible into common shares were excluded from
the calculations as they were anti-dilutive due to the net loss.

(3) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

        CareScience and certain of its officers are defendants in several
purported shareholder class action lawsuits described below for alleged
violations of federal securities laws. Although we cannot predict the ultimate
outcome of the case or estimate the range of any potential loss that may be
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incurred in the litigation, we believe the lawsuits are frivolous and without
merit, strenuously deny all allegations of wrongdoing asserted by plaintiffs,
and believe we have meritorious defenses to plaintiffs' claims. We intend to
vigorously defend the lawsuits.

        CareScience and certain of its officers are defendants in a purported
class action litigation pending in the United States District Court for the
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Eastern District of Pennsylvania. These actions are the result of several
complaints filed with the Court beginning on October 17, 2001. We are currently
seeking to consolidate these actions. These complaints purport to bring claims
on behalf of all persons who allegedly purchased our common stock between June
29, 2000 and November 1, 2000, for alleged violations of the federal securities
laws, including Sections 11, 12(a)(2) and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933 by
issuing a materially false and misleading Prospectus and Registration Statement
with respect to the initial public offering of our common stock. Specifically,
the complaints allege, among other things, that our Prospectus and Registration
Statement misrepresented and omitted to disclose material facts concerning two
of our prospective products. The actions seek compensatory and other damages,
and costs and expenses associated with litigation.

(4) SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY

    Subscriptions Receivable

        On June 15, 2001 the Company issued 259,259 shares of its Common stock
to seven of its officers and three of its directors in a private sale at a price
of $1.62 per share which is equal to the closing price of its Common stock on
the Nasdaq National Market on that date. Concurrent with this sale, full
recourse notes bearing interest at a rate of 4.11% compounded semi-annually,
were issued to these officers and directors. The total amount of such notes
issued was $420,000.

    Equity Compensation Plans

        The Company's 1995 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Plan") permits the
granting of incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock
appreciation rights and restricted stock. The Company has authorized the
issuance of up to 2,565,038 shares of Common stock to satisfy grants under the
Plan. At September 30, 2001, there were 480,786 shares reserved under the Plan
available for grant. A committee of the Board of Directors (the "Committee")
administers the Plan and determines the terms of the grants.

        In December 1998, the Company adopted the 1998 Time Accelerated
Restricted Stock Option Plan (the "Accelerated Plan"). The Accelerated Plan
provides for the granting of non-qualified stock options to officers, senior
management and employee directors of the Company. The aggregate number of shares
of Common stock the Company may issue under the Accelerated Plan is 483,594
shares. At September 30, 2001 there were no shares reserved under the
Accelerated Plan available for grant.

        The Company accounts for all plans under APB Opinion No. 25, under which
compensation expense is recognized based on the amount by which the fair value
of the underlying common stock exceeds the exercise price of the stock options
on the measurement date. For financial reporting purposes, the Company has
determined that the deemed fair market value on the measurement date for certain
stock options was in excess of the exercise price. This amount has been recorded
as deferred compensation and is being amortized over the vesting period of the
applicable options, which range between four and seven years. The Company
recorded deferred compensation of $120,683 and $0 during the year ended December
31, 2000 and the nine months ended September 30, 2001, respectively and reversed
$154,902 and $233,643 of deferred compensation in connection with forfeited
common stock options during the year ended December 31, 2000 and the nine months
ended September 30, 2001, respectively. The Company recognized $341,752 and
$1,022,444 of compensation expense related to options for the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2000, respectively and $315,688 and $947,396 of
compensation expense related to options for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2001, respectively.
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       The following table summarizes the option activity for both plans:

                                                                               OPTIONS OUTSTANDING
                                                             ------------------------------------------------------
                                              SHARES                                                      WEIGHTED
                                             AVAILABLE        NUMBER          EXERCISE                    AVERAGE
                                                FOR             OF              PRICE     AGGREGATE       EXERCISE
                                               GRANT          SHARES          PER SHARE     PRICE          PRICE
                                             ----------      ---------       -----------  ----------     ----------

Balance, December 31, 1997.............         362,800        251,200       $0.25- 1.25  $  271,200       $1.08
  Authorized...........................       1,134,632             --                --          --          --
  Granted..............................        (472,635)       472,635        1.25- 2.60     895,227        1.89
  Forfeited/Canceled...................          12,800        (12,800)       0.25- 1.25     (10,800)        .84
                                             ----------      ---------       -----------  ----------
Balance, December 31, 1998.............       1,037,597        711,035        0.25- 2.60   1,155,627        1.63
  Authorized...........................              --             --                --          --          --
  Granted..............................      (1,108,150)     1,108,150        1.25- 2.59   2,814,164        2.54
  Forfeited/Canceled...................         216,413       (216,413)       0.25- 2.59    (291,017)       1.34
                                             ----------      ---------       -----------  ----------
Balance, December 31, 1999.............         145,860      1,602,772        0.25- 2.60   3,678,774        2.30
  Authorized...........................         800,000             --                --          --          --
  Granted..............................        (817,663)       817,663        0.78-12.00   6,782,592        8.30
  Forfeited/Canceled...................         573,298       (573,298)       1.25-12.00  (4,926,524)       8.59
  Excercised...........................              --       (10,000)              0.25       2,500        0.25
                                             ----------      ---------       -----------  ----------
Balance, December 31, 2000.............         701,495      1,837,137        0.25-12.00   5,537,342        3.01
  Authorized (unaudited)...............         500,000             --                --          --          --
  Granted (unaudited)..................        (880,036)       880,036        0.38- 2.81   1,563,002        1.78
  Forfeited/canceled (unaudited).......         159,327       (159,327)       0.78- 6.63    (442,536)       2.78
  Excercised (unaudited)...............              --        (3,906)              1.25      (4,883)       1.25
                                             ----------      ---------       -----------  ----------
Balance, September 30, 2001(unaudited)          480,786      2,553,940       $0.25-12.00  $6,652,925        2.60
                                             ==========      =========       ===========  ==========

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
        OF OPERATIONS.

        This report includes a number of forward-looking statements that reflect
our current views with respect to future events and financial performance. We
use words such as anticipates, believes, expects, future, and intends, and
similar expressions to identify forward-looking statements. For these statements
we claim the protection of the safe harbor for forward-looking statements
contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. There are
important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements, including:

-    the difficulty in evaluating our business because we operate in a new
     industry and our operating history is limited;

-    we have a history of losses and expect our losses to continue;

-    the proprietary technology we own or license may be subjected to
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     infringement claims or disagreements with the licensor which could be
     costly to resolve;

-    we depend on exclusive licenses with the University of Pennsylvania and
     California Health Care Foundation for important parts of our technology,
     and the loss of either of these licenses would impair our ability to
     develop our business;

-    we could be liable for information retrieved from our Web sites and incur
     significant costs from resulting claims;

-    we may experience system failures which could interrupt our service and
     damage our customer relationships;

-    the health care industry may not accept our solutions or buy our products
     which would adversely affect our financial results;
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-    because our revenues are dependent on a limited number of product lines,
     the failure of any one of these product lines would significantly decrease
     our revenues;

-    termination of one or more of our significant contracts would cause a
     significant decline in our revenue;

-    failure to manage our growth would adversely affect our operations;

-    we face intense competition and may be unable to compete successfully which
     would adversely affect our financial results;

-    the loss of any of our key personnel could adversely affect our operations;

-    our failure to develop strategic relationships could adversely affect our
     ability to develop new products;

-    our failure to use new technologies effectively or to adapt emerging
     industry standards would adversely affect our ability to compete;

-    our failure to adapt our technology to our customers' needs or to handle
     high levels of customer activity would adversely affect our ability to
     increase revenue;

-    failure of our service providers could interrupt our business and damage
     our customer relationships;

-    we may need to obtain additional capital and failure to do so may limit our
     growth;

-    health information is subject to potential government regulation and legal
     uncertainties and changes may require us to alter our business;

-    changes in the health care industry could adversely affect our operations;

-    our business will suffer if commercial users do not accept Internet
     solutions;

-    our industry is evolving and we may not adapt successfully.
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Overview

        CareScience, Inc. is a provider of online care management services. Our
mission is to transform the quality and efficiency of care delivery by providing
innovative clinical information technology to the health care industry. We
market our services to hospitals, health systems and pharmaceutical and
biotechnology manufacturers, and support more than 150 customers in 40 states
and in Europe.

        We work with health care providers to manage clinical processes
surrounding the point of care so that fundamental reductions in errors and
operating cost can be achieved. Our online service offerings collect, share,
store and analyze clinical data generated by more than 100 widely used health
information systems. Our services allow customers to apply this data to the
management of care, including quality monitoring, practice improvement,
credentialing, profiling, error tracking, case management and clinical
guidelines. We provide consulting services to healthcare providers that support
strategic planning and clinical operations, with a special emphasis on mentoring
physicians and other clinical leaders in operational and executive roles.

        For the pharmaceutical and biotechnology industry, we provide tools and
services that shorten the drug development cycle and improve development yield.
Our offerings include a suite of Internet-based data analysis and workflow
management tools, consulting services, customized research and strategic
development support. These tools and services are aimed at the specialized drug
development needs of pharmaceutical industry clinicians, product managers,
market strategists, health economists and outcomes researchers.

        We have pioneered and commercialized numerous clinical information
technologies. We have developed one of the nation's first online quality
measurement and management tools, one of the first clinically based outcome risk
assessment algorithms, one of the first health care application service
providers, and, most recently, the first peer-to-peer clinical data sharing
technology. We have developed these tools in collaboration with leading public
organizations, including the Wharton School of Business at the University of
Pennsylvania, the National Library of Medicine, Los Alamos National Laboratory
and The California HealthCare Foundation.

                                                                         Page 10

        CareScience was incorporated in 1992 with the purpose of commercializing
intellectual property that was developed at the University of Pennsylvania
School of Medicine and The Wharton School of Business. In 1993, we exclusively
licensed the intellectual property underlying our core technology in a 30-year
agreement with the University of Pennsylvania. In 1996, we launched our first
Internet-based commercial offering based on this proprietary technology under
our Care Management System-TM- (formerly called CaduCIS) service line. In 1999,
we launched our Care Data Exchange-TM-, and Technology Assessment Tools-TM-, as
well as our Lifecycle Decision System-TM- service line, which is aimed at the
pharmaceutical and biotechnology industries. To date, we have signed more than
50 contracts covering more than 150 hospitals, health systems and pharmaceutical
companies.

        We generate revenues from subscriptions to our Internet-based
proprietary technology applications and hosting of customer data, as well as
from training, implementation and consulting services. We sell our services
individually or as an integrated suite of services. Our contracts are fixed
price based on estimates of certain variables, such as the number of a
hospital's patient admissions or outpatient visits.
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        Our subscription and development agreements typically cover an initial
three-to five-year period with provisions for automatic renewals. We recognize
training and implementation fees, as well as subscriptions and related hosting
revenues, on a pro-rata basis over the life of the contract. We recognize
consulting fees on a percentage-of-completion basis or as the program or service
is delivered.

        Our contracts generally provide for payment in advance of services
rendered. Therefore, we record these payments as deferred revenues and recognize
these payments when earned in accordance with our revenue recognition policy.
Our deferred revenue balances were $3.0 million and $4.3 million at December 31,
2000 and September 30, 2001, respectively.

        We have incurred substantial research and development costs since
inception and have also invested in our corporate infrastructure to support our
long-term growth strategy. We expect that our operating expenses will continue
to exceed our gross profit, and as a result, we expect to continue to incur
quarterly net losses for the foreseeable future.

        On June 28, 2000 we completed an initial public offering of 4,000,000
shares of Common stock at a price of $12.00 per share. We received aggregate net
cash proceeds of approximately $43.2 million from the initial public offering on
July 5, 2000.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2000

    REVENUES

        Total revenues increased 59% to $3.5 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2001 from $2.2 million for the three months ended September 30,
2000. The increase was primarily related to revenues generated for services
provided under newly signed customer contracts.

         Unrecognized revenues related to customer contracts as of September 30,
2001 totaled $18.0 million.

    COST OF REVENUES

        Cost of revenues include customer product and service-related costs
including personnel and facility costs, depreciation and maintenance. Cost of
revenues for the three months ended September 30, 2001 was $1.6 million
(excluding stock-based compensation of $163,000), an increase of $339,000 or
27%, compared to $1.3 million (excluding stock-based compensation of $171,000)
for the three months ended September 30, 2000. The increase was primarily a
result of additional costs necessary to service new customers.

    GROSS PROFIT

        Our gross profit margin increased from 42% for the three months ended
September 30, 2000, to 54% for the three months ended September 30, 2001. The
increase in gross profit margin is primarily due to increased revenues spread
over a partially fixed cost base.

                                                                         Page 11

    RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
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        Research and development costs include technology and product
development costs. Research and development costs for the three months ended
September 30, 2001 were $841,000 (excluding stock-based compensation of
$10,000), a decrease of $489,000 or approximately 37%, compared to $1.3 million
(excluding stock-based compensation of $24,000) for the three months ended
September 30, 2000. This decrease is primarily due to the allocation of
resources to the other areas as well as a reduction of emphasis on the
development of new products.

        As a percentage of revenue, research and development costs were 24% for
the three months ended September 30, 2001 as compared to 60% for the three
months ended September 30, 2000.

    SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

        Selling, general and administrative expenses include costs associated
with our sales, marketing, finance, human resource and administrative functions.
Selling, general and administrative expenses for the three months ended
September 30, 2001 were $2.4 million (excluding stock-based compensation of
$143,000), an increase of $228,000, or 10% compared to $2.2 million (excluding
stock-based compensation of $147,000) for the three months ended September 30,
2000. The increase was primarily related to hiring of additional sales and
management personnel and marketing expenditures to increase and support customer
growth.

        As a percentage of revenues, selling, general, and administrative
expenses were 69% for the three months periods ended September 30, 2001 as
compared to 99% for the three months ended September 30, 2000.

    STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

        We granted certain stock options to our officers and employees with
exercise prices deemed to be below the fair market value of the underlying
stock. The remaining cumulative difference between the fair value of the
underlying stock at the date the options were granted and the exercise price of
the granted options was $2.8 million at September 30, 2001. We expect to
amortize this amount over the four to seven year vesting periods of the granted
options. Accordingly, our results from operations will include stock-based
compensation expense at least through 2006. We recognized $342,000 and $316,000
of this expense during the three months ended September 30, 2000 and 2001,
respectively.

    INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

        Net interest income for the three months ended September 30, 2001 was
$224,000, a decrease of $314,000 compared to $538,000 for the three months ended
September 30, 2000. The decrease is primarily due to lower investable cash
balances as funds from the initial public offering have been used to fund
operations.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2000

    REVENUES

        Total revenues increased 56% to $9.0 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2001 from $5.8 million for the nine months ended September 30,
2000. The increase was primarily related to revenues generated for services
provided under newly signed customer contracts.

    COST OF REVENUES

        Cost of revenues include customer product and service-related costs
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including personnel and facility costs, depreciation and maintenance. Cost of
revenues for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 was $4.5 million
(excluding stock-based compensation of $490,000), an increase of $1.0 million
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or 30%, compared to $3.5 million (excluding stock-based compensation of
$512,000) for the nine months ended September 30, 2000. The increase was
primarily a result of additional costs necessary to service new customers.

    GROSS PROFIT

        Our gross profit margin increased from 40% for the nine months ended
September 30, 2000, to 50% for the nine months ended September 30, 2001. The
increase in gross profit margin is primarily due to increased revenues spread
over a partially fixed cost base.

    RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

        Research and development costs include technology and product
development costs. Research and development costs for the nine months ended
September 30, 2001 were $3.2 million (excluding stock-based compensation of
$29,000), an increase of $433,000 or approximately 16%, compared to $2.7 million
(excluding stock-based compensation of $71,000) for the nine months ended
September 30, 2000. This increase is primarily due to expenditures made related
to new product development.

        As a percentage of revenue, research and development costs were 35% of
revenue for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 as compared to 47% for the
nine months ended September 30, 2000.

    SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

        Selling, general and administrative expenses include costs associated
with our sales, marketing, finance, human resource and administrative functions.
Selling, general and administrative expenses for the nine months ended September
30, 2001 were $8.5 million (excluding stock-based compensation of $428,000); an
increase of $2.9 million, or 53% compared to $5.5 million (excluding stock based
compensation of $439,000) for the nine months ended September 30, 2000. The
increase was primarily related to hiring of additional sales and management
personnel and marketing expenditures to increase and support customer growth.

        As a percentage of revenues, selling, general, and administrative
expenses were 94% for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 as compared to
96% for the nine months ended September 30, 2000.

    STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

        We granted certain stock options to our officers and employees with
exercise prices deemed to be below the fair market value of the underlying
stock. The remaining cumulative difference between the fair value of the
underlying stock at the date the options were granted and the exercise price of
the granted options was $2.8 million at September 30, 2001. We expect to
amortize this amount over the four to seven year vesting periods of the granted
options. Accordingly, our results from operations will include stock-based
compensation expense at least through 2006. We recognized $1.0 million and
$947,000 of this expense during the nine months ended September 30, 2000 and
September 30, 2001, respectively.

    INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE
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        Net interest income for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 was
$823,000, an increase of $263,000 compared to $560,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2000. The increase is primarily due to higher investable cash
balances as a result of the initial public offering.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES - SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

        Since inception, we have financed our operations and funded our capital
expenditures through the private sale of equity securities, supplemented by debt
and equipment leases. As of September 30, 2001, we had $22.5 million in cash and
short term investments and working capital of $18.7 million.

        Net cash used in operating activities was $6.0 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2001 and $4.4 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2000. For those periods, net cash used in operating activities was
primarily to fund losses from operations partially offset by changes in current
assets and liabilities.
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        Net cash used in investing activities was $4.2 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2001 and consisted of purchases of short-term
investments (net of proceeds), funding of an acquisition and purchases of
property and equipment. For the nine months ended September 30, 2000 net cash
used in investing activities was $22.3 million and consisted of purchases of
short-term investments and property and equipment.

        Net cash used in financing activities was $101,000 for the nine months
ended September 30, 2001. Financing activities for this period consisted
primarily of payments on capital lease obligations and proceeds from issuance of
a note payable. Net cash provided by financing activities was $36.6 million for
the nine months ended September 30, 2000 and consisted primarily of the proceeds
of the initial public offering net of the payment of dividends and redemption of
preferred stock.

        As we execute our strategy, we expect significant increases in our
operating expenses to fund development of current and new divisions and product
lines. Presently, we anticipate that our existing capital resources will meet
our operating and investing needs through the end of 2002. After that time,
additional funding may not be available on acceptable terms or at all. If we
require additional capital resources to grow our business, execute our operating
plans or acquire complementary businesses at any time in the future, we may seek
to sell additional equity or debt securities or secure additional lines of
credit, which may result in ownership dilution to our shareholders.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

        Most of our cash equivalents and capital lease obligations are at fixed
interest rates and therefore the fair market value of these instruments is
affected by changes in market interest rates. As of September 30, 2001 all of
our cash equivalents matured within 90 days and we had the ability to
immediately liquidate our investments. Therefore, we believe that we are exposed
to immaterial levels of market risk.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1.  LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
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        CareScience and certain of its officers are defendants in several
purported shareholder class action lawsuits described below for alleged
violations of federal securities laws. Although we cannot predict the ultimate
outcome of the case or estimate the range of any potential loss that may be
incurred in the litigation, we believe the lawsuits are frivolous and without
merit, strenuously deny all allegations of wrongdoing asserted by plaintiffs,
and believe we have meritorious defenses to plaintiffs' claims. We intend to
vigorously defend the lawsuits.

        CareScience and certain of its officers are defendants in a purported
class action litigation pending in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania. These actions are the result of several
complaints filed with the Court beginning on October 17, 2001. We are currently
seeking to consolidate these actions. These complaints purport to bring claims
on behalf of all persons who allegedly purchased our common stock between June
29, 2000 and November 1, 2000, for alleged violations of the federal securities
laws, including Sections 11, 12(a)(2) and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933 by
issuing a materially false and misleading Prospectus and Registration Statement
with respect to the initial public offering of our common stock. Specifically,
the complaints allege, among other things, that our Prospectus and Registration
Statement misrepresented and omitted to disclose material facts concerning two
of our prospective products. The actions seek compensatory and other damages,
and costs and expenses associated with litigation.

ITEM 2. CHANGES IN SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

    USE OF PROCEEDS

        On June 28, 2000 the Securities and Exchange Commission declared
effective our Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File number 333-32376),
relating to the initial public offering of our Common
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Stock, no par value per share. The net offering proceeds to us after total
expenses were $43.2 million. As of September 30, 2001, we have used
approximately $21.3 million of the net proceeds from our initial public offering
of which approximately $11.4 million was used for working capital and other
general corporate purposes, approximately $6.5 million was used for dividends on
and the redemption of preferred stock, approximately $2.3 million was used for
the purchase of property plant and equipment and $1.1 million was used for the
acquisition of Strategic Outcomes Services, Inc.

        None of the net proceeds from the offering were used to pay, directly or
indirectly, directors, officers, persons owning ten percent or more of the
Company's equity securities, or affiliates of the Company.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

        On October 30, 2001, our board of directors approved the amendment and
restatement of the Company's Amended and Restated 1995 Equity Compensation Plan
in order to amend the change of control provisions of that plan. The amendment
and restatement of the plan became effective upon approval by our board of
directors. The amended and restated plan is attached as an exhibit to this Form
10-Q and is incorporated by reference herein.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

     (a)  Exhibits
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             See Exhibit Index.

     (b)  Reports on Form 8-K

             None
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        Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

                                            CARESCIENCE, INC.

Date: November 9, 2001                      By: /s/ RONALD A. PAULUS
                                                ----------------------------
                                                Ronald A. Paulus, President

Date: November 9, 2001                      By: /s/ STEVEN BELL
                                                ----------------------------
                                                Steven Bell, Chief Financial
                                                Officer and Treasurer
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                                  EXHIBIT INDEX

EXHIBIT NO.        DESCRIPTION
-----------        -----------

10.1               Amended and Restated 1995 Equity Compensation Plan

NA MLD MORTGAGE,
INC1$212,836.200.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE 1
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INCORPORATED A MICHIGAN
CORPORATION1$199,153.560.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
AMERICA, INC1$288,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
CAPITAL ASSOCIATES, INC. A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$163,732.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
CAPITAL PARTNERS,
INC1$203,675.870.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
CONNEXTIONS, LP, LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP1$182,360.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
INVESTORS GROUP, A GENERAL
PARTNERSHIP1$188,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
NETWORK, INC2$380,153.540.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
SERVICES III, LLC AN ILLINOIS LIMITED LIABILITY
COM1$225,043.540.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE,
LLC12$3,088,900.320.61%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE, LLC
TN#1127483$841,620.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MUTUAL FEDERAL
BANK, A FEDERAL SAVINGS
BANK1$280,794.430.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MUTUAL OF OMAHA
BANK D B A MUTUAL OF OMAHA
MORTGAGE1$271,844.620.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MUTUAL OF
OMAHA MORTGAGES1$167,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NASA
FEDERAL CREDIT
UNION1$277,994.310.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE142$34,743,976.876.86%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NBKC
BANK A KANSAS STATE
BANK1$307,478.720.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEIGHBORHOOD
LOANS, INC., A
CORPORATION1$434,154.770.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW FED
MORTGAGE CORP, A MASSACHUSETTS
CORPORATION1$135,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW PENN
FINANCIAL, LLC4$1,185,176.460.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NIK
LENDING CORP1$298,730.350.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NJ LENDERS
CORP1$160,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NMSI INC., A
CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$522,777.250.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOIC, INC. DBA
OWNIUM A
CORPORATION1$275,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOIC, INC.
DBA OWNIUM, A
CORPORATION2$569,280.990.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTHEAST
BANK1$88,000.000.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTHPOINT
MORTGAGE INC1$393,800.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA
FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT
CORPO1$216,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NUDGE FUNDING,
LLC1$289,951.670.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR MORTGAGE
FINANCE INC1$379,128.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR
MORTGAGE FINANCE INC A
CORPORATION2$462,634.200.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ON Q
FINANCIAL INC2$688,176.780.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ON Q
FINANCIAL, INC1$199,170.560.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONEWEST
BANK A DIVISION OF CIT BANK N
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A1$348,488.580.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY GLO
INC1$478,943.680.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY GLO, INC. DBA
LOANLOCK, A
CORPORATION1$268,834.040.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPES
ADVISORS, A DIVISION OF FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB, A FEDERAL
S2$434,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPTIMUM FIRST INC, A
CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$244,375.710.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PACIFIC
UNION FINANCIAL LLC., A CALIFORNIA LIMITED
LIABILITY1$386,660.740.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARADISE BANK,
FEDERALLY CHARTERED COMMERCIAL
BANK1$300,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAGON BANK, A
STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$422,305.140.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT EQUITY
MORTGAGE LLC DBA LOANPAL A LIMITED
LIABILIT3$1,183,600.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE
GROU1$188,192.240.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PENNYMAC LOAN
SERVICES, LLC81$21,211,296.094.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEOPLES
BANK OF COMMERCE A BANKING
CORPORATION1$189,195.880.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE
BANK A STATE CHARTERED TENNESSEE
BANK2$740,559.310.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PJL FINANCIAL GROUP,
INC DBA MORTGAGE ALLIANCE, TEXAS
CORPOR1$99,576.790.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PLATINUM
MORTGAGE, INC2$401,400.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC
MORTGAGE, A DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A6$976,941.150.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA POLI MORTGAGE GROUP,
INC1$219,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIER LENDING
ALLIANCE, LLC1$125,000.000.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIER
MORTGAGE CONSULTANTS,
LLC2$563,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIUM MORTGAGE
CORP1$280,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIME HOME LOANS,
INC1$420,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING, A
PLAINSCAPITAL
COMPANY12$1,936,087.860.38%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIORITY
LENDING, LLC, AN ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$218,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PROGRESS BANK +
TRUST1$195,170.500.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC813$184,489,465.8136.41%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RATE RABBIT
HOME LOANS, A
CALIFORNI1$403,200.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RCB BANK, A
CORPORATION1$189,195.880.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RELIANCE
FIRST CAPITAL, LLC A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
COM1$186,800.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA REPUBLIC STATE
MORTGAGE CO., A
CORPORATION1$195,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE SERVICES
INC2$463,509.580.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROCK MORTGAGE
SERVICES, LP1$307,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROSS
MORTGAGE
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CORPORATION1$356,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SANDY
SPRING BANK1$422,187.360.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SEATTLE
PACIFIC MORTGAGE, INC., A WASHINGTON
CORPORATION1$298,443.140.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SEATTLE'S
BEST MORTGAGE, INC., A WASHINGTON
CORPORATION1$211,875.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SECURE
FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. D/B/A SECURE MORTGAGE
COMPAN2$673,100.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SECURITYNATIONAL
MORTGAGE COMPANY1$288,772.670.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SENTE
MORTGAGE, INC1$254,650.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SILVERTON
MORTGAGE SPECIALISTS,
INC1$214,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SIMMONS
BANK2$550,612.940.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SIRVA
MORTGAGE1$150,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SISTAR
MORTGAGE COMPANY, A MICHIGAN
CORPORATION1$237,150.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SNARE AND
ASSOCIATES MORTGAGE SERVICES LLC, A PENNSYLVANIA
L1$224,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHEAST MORTGAGE OF
GEORGIA, INC1$184,217.050.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHERN
TRUST MORTGAGE, LLC1$436,565.620.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SPD
MORTGAGE INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$203,859.720.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STATEWIDE
MORTGAGE, A KENTUCKY
CORPORATION1$418,699.690.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STAUNTON
FINANCIAL, INC2$626,338.530.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STIFEL BANK
AND TRUST A STATE CHARTERED
BANK2$750,912.810.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUMMIT FUNDING,
INC1$333,957.230.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNTRUST MORTGAGE,
INC18$4,767,111.320.94%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SYNOVUS MORTGAGE
CORP. A
CORPORATION1$330,594.920.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SYNOVUS
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A
CORPORATION1$375,985.720.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA T. J.
FINANCIAL, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$313,639.710.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE BANK OF
CANTON, A
CORPORATION1$192,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE BANK OF
SOUTH CAROLINA1$105,101.470.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE BANK
OF SOUTH CAROLINA, A STATE
BANK1$137,017.650.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE HORN FUNDING
CORP, A COLORADO
CORPORATION2$256,750.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
MORTGAGE LINK,
INC1$433,874.620.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIAA,FSB48$11,167,300.392.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIER
1 LENDING1$451,182.410.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TNBANK, A STATE
CHARTERED BANK1$265,505.550.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNE
MORTGAGE
COMPANY2$314,400.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNSTONE
FINANCIAL
INC1$159,978.140.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TRUSTWORTHEY
MORTGAGE
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CORPORATION1$360,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TRUSTWORTHY
MORTGAGE CORP1$250,613.680.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TWO
RIVER COMMUNITY
BANK1$425,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNION MORTGAGE
GROUP, INC, A
CORPORATION1$267,734.230.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED
FIDELITY FUNDING, CORP., A MISSOURI
CORPORATION1$199,900.270.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSITY
LENDING GROUP
LLC1$453,100.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
COMMUNITY CREDIT
UNION1$347,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION A STATE
CHARTERED3$758,936.700.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA US WIDE
FINANCIAL LLC, A MISSOURI LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$668,987.960.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VERIDIAN CREDIT
UNION2$550,320.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VERITAS FUNDING
LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$451,082.830.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VERITEX
COMMUMNITY
BANK1$378,424.050.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATERMARK
CAPITAL, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION2$353,246.230.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A105$28,980,747.945.72%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WESTERN
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, TEXAS
CORPORATION1$86,322.540.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WHITNEY
BANK DBA HANCOCK BANK, MISSISSIPPI
CORPORATION1$121,287.060.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILSON AND
MUIR BANK AND TRUST COMPANY A KENTUCKY
CORPORATIO1$292,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM
CAPITAL MORTGAGE,
INC6$1,116,750.320.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM CAPITAL
MORTGAGE, INC A
CORPORATION3$768,637.240.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM
CAPITAL MORTGAGE, INC, A
CO1$351,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM CAPITAL
MORTGAGE, INC., A
CORPORATION5$1,355,691.840.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ZEUS
MORTGAGE,
LTD1$346,300.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  2,117$506,754,015.18100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CVZ4 1ST
MARINER BANK A BANKING
CORPORATION5$1,851,650.000.62%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA 1ST RATE
HOME MORTGAGE INC A
CORPORATION1$399,841.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA A + N
MORTGAGE SERVICES, INC1$199,692.060.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA A
+ N MORTGAGE SERVICES, INC AN ILLINOIS
CORPORATION1$423,097.560.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AAKO INC.
DBA BOULEVARD MORTGAGE COMPANY OF PA, A
PENNSYLVAN1$129,300.610.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AAXY L.L.C.
DBA AUSTIN FIRST MORTGAGE A TEXAS LIMITED
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LIABIL1$222,800.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ACADEMY
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$247,082.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ADVANCE
FINANCIAL GROUP A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$315,514.810.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AGORA LENDING
A DIVISION OF ETHOS LENDING LLC A LIMITED
LIAB5$1,700,805.440.57%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AGORA LENDING, A
DIVISION OF ETHOS LENDING LLC, A LIMITED
LI2$611,650.320.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ALLEN TATE MORTGAGE
PARTNERS LLC3$812,214.860.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ALPINE BANK
A COLORADO
CORPORATION5$1,833,550.000.61%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FEDERAL MORTGAGE
CORP1$99,846.030.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN FINANCIAL
NETWORK INC A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$306,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCING CORPORATION A COLORADO
CORPORATION1$369,750.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
HERITAGE CAPITAL,
LP1$216,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN HERITAGE
LENDING, INC1$262,855.050.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
INTERBANC MORTGAGE,
LLC1$289,563.010.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN INTERBANC
MORTGAGE, LLC A CALIFORNIA LIMITED
LIABIL2$764,636.510.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
INTERBANC MORTGAGE, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED
LIABI6$1,958,044.230.66%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
INTERBANC MORTGAGE, LLC., A CALIFORNIA LIMITED
LIAB1$343,500.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN MORTGAGE
& EQUITY CONSULTANTS, INC., A
CORPORATION1$452,402.370.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
MORTGAGE AND EQUITY CONSULTANTS INC A
CORPORATION2$424,500.120.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
NATIONAL BANK A
CORPORATION1$278,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
NEIGHBORHOOD MORTGAGE ACCEPTANCE COMPANY
LLC1$174,556.760.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
NEIGHBORHOOD MORTGAGE ACCEPTANCE COMPANY LLC A
LIMI1$287,100.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN PACIFIC
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATI1$382,400.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
SECURITY MORTGAGE
CORP6$1,800,223.840.6%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERIS BANK A
CORPORATION1$273,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION2$539,576.360.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A GEORGIA
CORPORATION5$1,089,958.620.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A GEORGIA
CORPORATION2$608,000.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA APEX HOME
LOANS, INC2$638,781.710.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ARBOR BANK A
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STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$298,400.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASPIRE FINANCIAL,
INC., DBA
TEXASLENDING.COM1$327,900.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASSURANCE
FINANCIAL GROUP
LLC1$269,600.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC BAY
MORTGAGE GROUP LLC A VIRGINIA LIMITED
LIABILITY2$618,100.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC BAY
MORTGAGE GROUP,
LLC8$1,427,427.480.48%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC COAST
MORTGAGE LLC1$103,689.840.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC
COAST MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY3$1,001,721.000.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC
COAST MORTGAGE,
LLC8$2,070,637.800.69%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AURORA FINANCIAL
LLC A VIRGINIA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$405,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AURORA
FINANCIAL, LLC1$449,307.150.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AURORA
FINANCIAL, LLC, A VIRGINIA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$362,441.090.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK
MIDWEST1$333,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK OF
ENGLAND A
CORPORATION1$185,653.710.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK OF
IDAHO AN IDAHO
CORPORATION1$180,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK OF
TENNESSEE A TENNESSEE
CORPORATION1$250,800.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK OF THE
PACIFIC A
CORPORATION1$240,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK OF
UTAH, A UTAH
CORPORATION1$71,659.080.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK2 AN
OKLAHOMA BANKING
CORPORATION1$197,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANKSOUTH
MORTGAGE COMPANY,
LLC1$339,476.510.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANKWEST1$235,600.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BAY
EQUITY LLC A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$598,600.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BAY-VALLEY
MORTGAGE GROUP1$376,834.250.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BBMC
MORTGAGE A DIVISION OF BRIDGEVIEW BANK GROUP AN
ILLINO1$170,387.260.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BBMC MORTGAGE, A
DIVISION OF BRIDGEVIEW BANK GROUP, A
ILLINO1$210,675.120.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BELL
BANK1$206,361.600.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BELL BANK, A
CORPORATION2$367,776.140.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BEMORTGAGE
A DIVISION OF BRIDGEVIEW BANK GROUP A ILLINOIS
BA1$223,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BETTER MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$310,290.510.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BETTER
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION3$1,159,599.000.39%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BLACKRIDGEBANK1$253,650.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BLUESTAR
MORTGAGE INC1$270,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BNC
NATIONAL BANK A NATIONAL BANKING
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ASSOCIATION2$668,900.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BNC
NATIONAL BANK, A NATIONAL BANKING
ASSOCIATION1$347,464.190.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BOND STREET
MORTGAGE, LLC1$337,250.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BOSTON
PRIVATE BANK & TRUST
COMPANY1$249,615.080.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRIKHO CAPITAL,
INC. DBA BRIK HOME LOANS A CALIFORNIA
CORPOR1$157,492.390.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA C & F MORTGAGE
CORP10$2,355,199.600.79%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA C & F MORTGAGE
CORPORATION3$530,380.060.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA C AND F
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A VIRGINIA
CORPORATION2$461,650.890.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALATLANTIC
MORTGAGE
INC8$2,578,302.000.86%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALATLANTIC
MORTGAGE, INC1$322,419.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALCON
MUTUAL MORTGAGE LLC DBA ONETRUST HOME LOANS, A
LIMITE1$124,803.270.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALIBER HOME
LOANS3$687,506.740.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALIBER HOME
LOANS, INC3$521,600.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAMBRIA
FINANCIAL GROUP LLC DBA CAMBRIA
MORTGAGE1$383,408.760.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAMBRIDGE
SAVINGS BANK1$188,824.520.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CARDINAL
FINANCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP1$332,670.870.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CARDINAL
FINANCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP5$1,545,970.640.52%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CARDINAL
FINANCIAL COMPANY, LIMITED
PARTNER1$599,055.730.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CARDINAL
FINANCIAL COMPANY, LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP19$6,030,220.002.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CARRINGTON
MORTGAGE SERVICES
LLC1$255,622.860.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CARROLL BANK AND
TRUST A
CORPORATION1$178,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CASON HOME
LOANS A
CORPORATION1$319,339.230.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CASS COUNTY
BANK1$237,633.560.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CB AND S BANK AN
ALABAMA STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$247,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CBC NATIONAL BANK
A FEDERALLY CHARTERED NATIONAL
BANK7$2,390,011.240.8%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CENTENNIAL
LENDING GROUP LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$453,100.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CENTERSTATE
BANK N A A NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$425,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CENTRAL
PACIFIC BANK A HAWAII
CORPORATION1$502,530.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CENTURY
LENDING
COMPANY6$2,005,779.830.67%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CHARTER
BANK1$258,500.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CIBC BANK USA A
BANKING
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CORPORATION1$418,704.710.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIBANK,N.A5$1,747,000.000.59%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIZENS
COMMERCE NATIONAL BANK A NATIONAL BANKING
CORPORATI1$186,400.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIZENS
COMMUNITY BANK DIVISION OF GLACIER BANK A
CORPORATI1$303,300.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITYWIDE HOME
LOANS A UTAH
CORPORATION1$679,650.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CLM
MORTGAGE LLC1$220,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CM
COMMONWEALTH MORTGAGE LLC A MASSACHUSETTS LIMITED
LIABILI1$524,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COASTWAY
COMMUNITY BANK A STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$452,447.160.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMMERCE HOME
MORTGAGE A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$313,547.590.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMMONWEALTH
MORTGAGE LLC A MASSACHUSETTS LIMITED
LIABILITY1$242,400.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMMONWEALTH
MORTGAGE, LLC1$189,700.990.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMPASS
MORTGAGE
INC1$202,400.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CONTINENTAL
MORTGAGE BANKERS INC DBA FINANCIAL EQUITIES A
CO1$237,652.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CORNERSTONE HOME
LENDING, INC1$414,288.770.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CORPORATE
INVESTORS MORTGAGE GROUP INC A
CORPORATION1$390,000.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CREDIT
UNION FINANCIAL SERVICES
LLC1$326,318.560.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CROSSCOUNTRY
MORTGAGE INC., A
CORPORATION1$294,535.740.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA D L EVANS
BANK AN IDAHO
CORPORATION1$420,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DAS
ACQUISITION COMPANY,
LLC1$111,255.830.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DHI MORTGAGE
COMPANY LTD4$1,125,109.330.38%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DHI
MORTGAGE COMPANY LTD L
P2$651,361.600.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DHI MORTGAGE COMPANY
LTD LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP2$844,467.000.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DHI
MORTGAGE COMPANY,
LTD5$1,027,131.870.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DHI MORTGAGE
COMPANY, LTD. LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP2$536,703.610.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DRAGAS
MORTGAGE
COMPANY2$489,454.010.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE HOME
MORTGAGE2$391,628.140.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE HOME
MORTGAGE LLC A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY14$4,136,801.411.39%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE HOME
MORTGAGE OF CALIFORNIA A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION3$823,174.000.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE HOME
MORTGAGE OF CALIFORNIA, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$299,074.800.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE HOME
MORTGAGE, LLC A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY
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COMPANY1$375,194.420.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE HOME
MORTGAGE, LLC., A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA1$252,474.950.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLEBANK A
CORPORATION2$597,241.460.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLEBANK, A
CORPORATION1$274,229.940.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EARNEST
HOME LLC1$365,618.930.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EMBRACE HOME
LOANS1$164,697.240.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EMPIRE FINANCIAL, A
CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$197,488.710.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ENVISION
CAPITAL, INC, A MINNESOTA
CORPORATION1$452,417.560.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ENVOY
MORTGAGE, LTD. LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP1$249,228.990.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS
LENDING LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY4$1,287,741.070.43%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS LENDING
LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY3$1,006,688.800.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS LENDING,
LLC3$1,145,461.360.38%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EUSTIS MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$356,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERBANK1$171,735.170.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT
FINANCIAL INC D B A SUPREME LENDING A TEXAS
CORPORAT1$331,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA F + B
ACQUISITION GROUP, LLC1$180,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA F
AND M BANK, A BANKING
CORPORATION1$260,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FAIRWAY
INDEPENDENT MORTGAGE
CORP5$1,006,302.330.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FAMILY FIRST
FUNDING LLC., A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION1$340,275.280.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FARMINGTON
MORTGAGE A DIVISION OF
C1$177,746.340.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FBC MORTGAGE, LLC DBA
HOME LOANS TODAY A LIMITED LIABILITY
C1$319,573.110.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FBC MORTGAGE, LLC DBA
HOME LOANS TODAY, A LIMITED
LIABILITY1$365,136.840.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FBC MORTGAGE,
LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$426,149.100.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FC LENDING
LTD1$295,057.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FCB BANKS, A
CORPORATION1$166,435.120.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIDELITY
BANK MORTGAGE3$725,883.090.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIFTH
THIRD MORTGAGE
COMPANY5$1,036,060.430.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
AMERICAN MORTGAGE,
INC1$192,696.260.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
BANK1$215,233.550.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST BANK OF
WYOMING DIVISION OF GLACIER BANK A
CORPORATION1$184,800.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
COMMUNITY MORTGAGE INC A
CORPORATION1$256,410.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
COMMUNITY MORTGAGE,
INC2$427,994.260.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST COMMUNITY
MORTGAGE, INC. A
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CORPORATION1$157,444.210.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
GUARANTY MORTGAGE CORPORATION DBA GOODMORTGAGE.COM,
A2$684,744.080.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST GUARANTY
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A
CORPORATION1$153,507.490.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
HERITAGE
MORTGAGE6$1,883,929.320.63%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
HERITAGE MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$212,235.880.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST HERITAGE
MORTGAGE, LLC1$217,012.840.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST HOME
MORTGAGE CORP1$217,981.640.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
INTERNET BANK OF INDIANA, AN INDIANA CHARTERED
BANK1$378,000.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST MADISON
VALLEY BANK1$356,950.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
MORTGAGE SOLUTIONS LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION1$422,633.820.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
NATIONAL BANK1$215,667.430.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
PREMIER BANK A
CORPORATION1$150,985.510.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
SAVINGS MORTGAGE CORPORATION A VIRGINIA
CORPORATION1$200,390.990.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
SECURITY BANK1$265,050.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
SERVICE
BANK1$210,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRSTBANK6$1,573,028.730.53%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLORIDA
CAPITAL BANK N A1$182,500.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLORIDA
CAPITAL BANK N A DBA APPROVED MORTGAGE
GROUP1$339,500.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLORIDA
COMMUNITY BANK N A1$349,500.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FM
HOME LOANS LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$226,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FORTUNE
FINANCIAL INC A COLORADO
CORPORATION1$218,400.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FOUNTAIN
CITY FUNDING INC1$197,491.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM
FIRST FEDERAL CREDIT UNION, A FERDERAL CREDIT
UNION1$250,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM MORTGAGE
CORPORATION4$886,381.190.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM
MORTGAGE CORPORATION DBA FREEDOM HOME MORTGAGE
CORPO1$168,434.500.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GEORGE MASON
MORTGAGE3$1,048,740.520.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GEORGE
MASON MORTGAGE LLC A VIRGINIA LIMITED LIABIBILITY
COM1$665,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GEORGE MASON
MORTGAGE LLC A VIRGINIA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA11$3,366,512.851.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GEORGE MASON
MORTGAGE, LLC1$123,301.350.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GEORGE
MASON MORTGAGE, LLC1$333,825.360.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GET
A RATE LLC6$2,031,073.790.68%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GMH
MORTGAGE SERVICES LLC A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA6$1,579,750.000.53%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GMH MORTGAGE
SERVICES LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMP1$422,592.370.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLDEN EMPIRE
MORTGAGE INC A CALIFORNIA
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CORPORATION1$276,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLDEN
EMPIRE MORTGAGE INC DBA SOUTHLAKE MORTGAGE A
CALIFORN1$230,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREAT WESTERN
FINANCIAL SERVICES,
INC1$388,550.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GSF MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$371,464.020.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE AFFINITY
LLC2$616,088.310.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED RATE INC
A DELAWARE
CORPORATION1$458,323.800.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE, INC1$208,478.510.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE, INC. A DELAWARE
CORPORATION1$300,326.600.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE, INC., A DELAWARE
CORPORATION2$757,754.840.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HAMILTON
GROUP FUNDING INC A FLORIDA
CORPORATION3$767,000.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HIGHLANDS
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE
LTD2$616,098.260.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HIGHLANDS STATE
BANK, A STATE BANK1$256,670.460.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HILLS
BANK AND TRUST
COMPANY1$280,800.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME FINANCING
UNLIMITED, INC. D/B/A MISSION MORTGAGE OF
TEX1$369,954.180.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME SAVINGS AND
TRUST MORTGAGE AN S
CORPORATION1$474,315.610.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEAMERICAN
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$199,073.410.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEAMERICAN
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A
CORPORATION1$314,226.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESALE
MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$441,363.170.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESERVICES
LENDING LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$171,340.210.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESERVICES
LENDING LLC D B A EDINA REALTY MORTGAGE A
LIMIT1$198,924.160.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESTAR FINANCIAL
CORP1$230,860.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESTEAD FUNDING
CORP., A
CORPORATION1$244,438.060.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOWARD
HANNA MORTGAGE
SERVICES6$1,627,100.000.54%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HUNT
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$131,792.260.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HUNTINGDON
VALLEY BANK A STATE CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK1$231,775.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IBERIABANK1$327,267.160.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IBERIABANK
D B A IBERIABANK MORTGAGE A LOUISIANA STATE
CHART14$4,322,203.691.45%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IBERIABANK D B A
IBERIABANK MORTGAGE, A LOUISIANA STATE
CHAR1$156,758.270.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IBERIABANK DBA
IBERIABANK
MORTGAGE1$199,692.070.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IBERIABANK
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DBA IBERIABANK MORTGAGE A LOUISIANA STATE
CHARTER1$373,600.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IBERIABANK DBA
IBERIABANK MORTGAGE, A LOUISIANA STATE
CHARTE1$191,704.380.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INDEPENDENT BANK
A BANKING
CORPORATION2$785,615.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INSPIRE
HOME LOANS
INC3$1,031,136.000.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INTEGRITY HOME
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A
CORPORATION2$671,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INTERCOASTAL
MORTGAGE COMPANY A
CORPORATION2$703,726.000.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INTERLINC
MORTGAGE SERVICES LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$267,500.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IVY MORTGAGE
INC A MARYLAND
CORPORATION1$360,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IVY
MORTGAGE INC A MAYLAND
CORPORATION1$255,622.860.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA J.G.
WENTWORTH HOME LENDING
LLC1$278,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA J.G. WENTWORTH HOME
LENDING, LLC1$219,653.770.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JG
WENTWORTH HOME LENDING
LLC10$3,006,787.001.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JMAC LENDING
INC1$204,204.820.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JMAC LENDING,
INC3$1,418,315.950.48%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN CHASE
BANK, N.A52$16,363,683.045.48%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA KS
STATEBANK A KANSAS
CORPORATION1$235,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA KWIK
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION3$865,673.370.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LAXMI
NARAYAN ENTERPRISES INC DBA HOMEWITHLOAN.COM, A
TEXAS1$294,046.570.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADER BANK, N.A., A
NATIONAL BANKING
ASSOCIATION1$347,834.650.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADERONE
FINANCIAL CORPORATION A
CORPORATION1$199,405.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDA
INC1$420,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDINGHOME FUNDING
CORPORATION A DELAWARE
CORPORATION3$729,839.930.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDUS LLC
A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$453,500.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDUS LLC DBA
AMERICAN EAGLE MORTGAGE A LIMITED LIABILITY
C1$360,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA M I FINANCIAL,
LLC1$376,774.980.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA M&T
BANK3$470,197.750.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MALVERN NATIONAL
BANK A
CORPORATION1$247,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MANDT BANK
A
CORPORATION1$453,100.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MARKETPLACE
HOME MORTGAGE L L C A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$234,747.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MB FINANCIAL
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BANK2$771,469.450.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MCLEAN MORTGAGE
CORPORATION3$978,464.730.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MEGA
CAPITAL FUNDING, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$449,307.140.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MERIDIAN
BANK A PENNSYLVANIA CHARTERED
BANK1$348,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MERIDIAN BANK, A
PENNSYLVANIA CHARTERED
BANK1$309,522.700.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA METRO
BANK2$518,400.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MIDCOUNTRY BANK A
FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK1$213,681.430.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MK
LENDING CORP A
CORPORATION1$318,972.370.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MLB
RESIDENTIAL LENDING LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$335,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOMENTUM
HOME LOANS A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION2$635,925.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
BROKERS SERVICES INC DBA KIEL MORTGAGE A
CORPORATIO1$383,500.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
EXPRESS LLC AN OREGON LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$561,100.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
INVESTORS GROUP A GENERAL
PARTNERSHIP2$441,650.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
NETWORK INC5$1,370,717.470.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
RESEARCH CENTER LLC DBA VETERANS UNITED HOME
LOANS1$318,100.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE TRUST
INC A
CORPORATION2$664,900.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOUNTAIN
AMERICA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION A FEDERAL CREDIT
UNION2$640,450.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE8$1,549,723.760.52%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE, LLC1$242,181.830.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE, LLC3$680,443.120.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MUTUAL
FEDERAL BANK A FEDERAL SAVINGS
BANK1$212,693.110.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONAL BANK OF
COMMERCE A NATIONAL BANKING
ASSOCIATION1$423,488.950.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE3$1,072,600.000.36%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEIGHBORHOOD
LOANS INC A
CORPORATION1$317,250.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW PENN
FINANCIAL, LLC1$411,200.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW TOWNE
MORTGAGE, LLC1$140,477.060.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEWTOWNE
MORTGAGE A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY3$921,769.980.31%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEWTOWNE
MORTGAGE, LLC1$155,977.980.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEXERA
HOLDING LLC DBA NEWFI LENDING A DELAWARE
CORPORATION3$905,500.000.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NJ LENDERS
CORP1$398,399.050.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOIC, INC DBA
OWNIUM, A
CORPORATION1$180,721.320.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOIC, INC.
DBA OWNIUM1$229,645.870.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOIC, INC.DBA
OWNIUM1$379,414.930.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTH STATE
BANK2$555,750.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTH STATE BANK A
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NORTH CAROLINA
CORPORATION2$666,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTHPOINT
MORTGAGE INC A
CORPORATION1$453,100.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA
FINANCIAL AND INVESTMENT CORPORATION AN ARIZONA
CORPORA1$450,684.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NUDGE FUNDING
LLC2$392,000.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR MORTGAGE
FINANCE INC8$1,961,762.460.66%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR
MORTGAGE FINANCE INC A
CORPORATION16$5,682,405.001.9%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR
MORTGAGE FINANCE,
INC5$1,227,719.030.41%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR MORTGAGE
FINANCE, INC A
CORPORATION1$255,186.480.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR
MORTGAGE FINANCE, INC. NMLS# 1127, A
CORPORATION4$1,419,295.180.48%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR
MORTGAGE FINANCIAL INC A
CORPORATION1$179,805.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONEWEST
BANK A DIVISION OF CIT BANK N
A5$1,913,897.200.64%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONEWEST BANK A
DIVISION OF CIT BANK
NA1$217,724.670.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY GLO INC DBA
LOANLOCK A
CORPORATION1$424,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY GLO,
INC. DBA LOANLOCK1$405,374.890.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY
GLO, INC. DBA LOANLOCK A
CORPORATION1$512,399.850.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPTIMUM
FIRST INC1$279,871.520.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OVM FINANCIAL,
INC1$164,492.170.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT EQUITY
MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATIO4$1,022,447.100.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
EQUITY MORTGAGE LLC DBA LOANPAL A LIMITED
LIABILIT15$3,915,944.031.31%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
EQUITY MORTGAGE LLC DBA LOANPAL A LIMTED
LIABILITY1$199,500.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
EQUITY MORTGAGE LLC DBA PARAMOUNT PARTNERS GROUP
A1$320,150.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE GROUP INC A CALIFORNIA
CORPOR1$351,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PENNYMAC LOAN
SERVICES,
LLC108$34,899,108.9011.69%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEOPLES
BANK1$150,762.360.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEOPLES NATIONAL
BANK A NATIONAL
BANK1$448,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEOPLES NATIONAL
BANK N A A NATIONAL
BANK1$284,800.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PERL MORTGAGE
INC1$290,562.480.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PHILADELPHIA
MORTGAGE ADVISORS INC A
CORPORATION2$617,750.850.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PIKE CREEK
MORTGAGE SERVICES INC A DELAWARE
CORPORATION1$227,250.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE
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BANK A STATE CHARTERED TENNESSEE
BANK7$2,381,772.160.8%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE BANK A
STATE-CHARTERED TENNESSEE
BANK1$364,462.280.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PLAZA PARK STATE
BANK1$315,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC MORTGAGE, A
DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A2$256,827.280.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA POTOMAC MORTGAGE
GROUP, DBA MVB
MORTGAGE2$501,860.730.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIUM
MORTGAGE CORP A
CORPORATION2$551,600.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRESIDENTIAL
BANK FSB1$333,600.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRESIDENTIAL
BANK, FSB5$1,120,401.700.38%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE
INC3$880,557.650.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE, INC2$469,669.060.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIME
LENDING2$324,477.730.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIME MORTGAGE
LENDING INC A NORTH CAROLINA
CORPORATION2$496,910.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING1$139,308.250.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING,
A PLAINSCAPITAL
COMPANY1$286,558.100.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PROGRESS BANK
AND TRUST1$269,600.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PROSPERITY
HOME MORTGAGE,
LLC7$1,370,419.100.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC27$7,480,377.542.51%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RATE RABBIT, INC.
DBA CORNERSTONE MORTGAGE, A CALIFORNIA
COR1$478,843.630.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RELIABANK DAKOTA A
CORPORATION1$406,200.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA REPUBLIC
FIRST BANK D.B.A REPUBLIC BANK, A
CORPORATION1$423,332.720.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESOURCE
LENDERS INC CALIFORNIA CORPORATION A CALIFORNIA
COR1$274,550.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROYAL UNITED
MORTGAGE LLC1$313,217.010.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RUBICON
MORTGAGE ADVISORS LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATIO1$227,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SECURITY
BANK & TRUST CO. OF
GLENCO1$299,538.100.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SECURITY HOME
MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION2$550,750.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SIMONTOWNE
MORTGAGE A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$293,576.400.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SIRVA MORTGAGE
INC1$273,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SKYLINE FINANCIAL
CORP A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$451,601.940.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHERN
BANCORP BANK1$195,700.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHERN
TRUST MORTGAGE,
INC2$274,926.550.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHERN TRUST
MORTGAGE,
LLC1$118,459.110.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHWEST FUNDING
LP2$511,753.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STATE BANK AND TRUST
COMPANY A STATE CHARTERED
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BANK1$333,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STEARNS LENDING,
LLC3$543,581.230.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STOCKMAN BANK OF
MONTANA A
CORPORATION5$1,317,600.000.44%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNSTREET
MORTGAGE LLC ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$397,700.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNTRUST
MORTGAGE, INC10$3,537,287.471.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SWBC
MORTGAGE CORPORATION1$186,725.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA T
J FINANCIAL INC A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$359,481.300.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TAYLOR
MORRISON HOME FUNDING,
LLC1$372,371.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TAYLOR MORRISON
HOME FUNDING, LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA1$243,893.890.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE HUNTINGTON
NATIONAL BANK1$263,950.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
LENDER MOMENTUM LOAN A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION1$188,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
MORTGAGE LINK INC A S
CORPORATION1$411,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIDEWATER
HOME FUNDING,
LLC1$248,934.540.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIDEWATER MORTGAGE
SERVICES1$183,077.420.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIDEWATER
MORTGAGE SERVICES INC A
CORPORATION1$231,830.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNE
CENTER MORTGAGE A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$387,577.760.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNE FIRST
MORTGAGE1$205,679.400.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNE FIRST
MORTGAGE, LLC1$127,686.570.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNE
MORTGAGE1$159,848.630.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNE
MORTGAGE A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$307,546.250.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNE
MORTGAGE, LLC1$82,246.830.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNEBANK
MORTGAGE19$3,643,272.521.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNEBANK
MORTGAGE A
CORPORATION8$3,020,751.421.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TRADITION
MORTGAGE LLC A MINNESOTA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$761,816.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TRIDENT
MORTGAGE COMPANY
LP6$1,583,825.990.53%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TRIUMPH MORTGAGE A
BANKING CORPORATION1$433,645.880.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA U.S.
BANK N.A2$629,160.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNION MORTGAGE
GROUP3$495,284.900.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED HOME LOANS
INC AN ILLINOIS
CORPORATION1$374,129.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED
MUTUAL FUNDING CORP A FLORIDA
CORPORATION1$453,100.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSAL
LENDING CORPORATION
(SPG)1$219,661.270.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSITY LENDING
GROUP LLC1$277,200.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSITY OF
IOWA COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION A STATE
CHARTERED11$2,475,043.000.83%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSITY
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OF LOWA COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION A STATE
CHARTERED1$205,650.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA USA DIRECT
FUNDING1$245,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VBS MORTGAGE,
LLC1$147,236.860.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VERIDIAN CREDIT
UNION19$4,685,515.901.57%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VILLAGE BANK
MORTGAGE CORP3$417,502.310.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VILLAGE
BANK MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$171,217.220.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VILLAGE
MORTGAGE COMPANY, A
CORPORATION1$440,305.960.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VIRGINIA
COMMUNITY BANK A STATE
BANK1$317,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VIRGINIA CREDIT
UNION7$1,242,838.850.42%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATERMARK
CAPITAL INC A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION2$630,381.470.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATERMARK
CAPITAL, INC1$422,035.590.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATERMARK
CAPITAL, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$228,747.260.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATERSTONE
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION2$358,453.620.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATSON
MORTGAGE CORP A MORTGAGE
COMPANY1$195,600.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WEICHERT
FINANCIAL SERVICES A
CORPORATION1$258,592.380.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WELLS
FARGO BANK, N.A15$3,258,877.481.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WEST
COAST FUNDING AND REAL ESTATE SERVICES INC A
CALIFORNIA1$351,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WEST PENN
FINANCIAL SERVICE CENTER
INC1$206,625.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WHOLESALE CAPITAL
CORPORATION A
CORPORATION1$408,500.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILLOW
BEND MORTGAGE COMPANY
LLC1$380,000.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILMINGTON SAVINGS
FUND SOCIETY FSB D B A WSFS MORTGAGE A
FE3$851,175.000.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WR STARKEY MORTGAGE,
LLP1$173,120.070.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYOMING BANK AND
TRUST A
CORPORATION2$535,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1,039$298,583,603.39100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CW59 CITIZENS
BANK,
NA1$1,197,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,197,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CW67 FIRSTBANK1$565,020.9419.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDING
NETWORK ASSOCIATES, LLC DBA GREENPATH FUNDING,
LLC1$606,654.0520.64%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY GLO, INC. DBA
LOANLOCK,A
CORPORATION1$569,475.9619.38%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN
LOANS
INC2$1,197,357.1440.75%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  5$2,938,508.09100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CW91 NATIONSTARMORTGAGE7$1,686,394.02100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  7$1,686,394.02100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWA8 1ST
ALLIANCE MORTGAGE
LLC1$235,800.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA 1ST MARINER BANK A
BANKING
CORPORATION2$501,540.300.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ACCESS
CAPITAL FUNDING LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
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COMPANY1$400,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ACCESS NATIONAL
MORTGAGE A DIVISION OF ACCESS NATIONAL
BANK2$519,250.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ACOPIA,
LLC2$350,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AKT AMERICAN
CAPITAL, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$160,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ALABAMA
HOME MORTGAGE LOANS
INC1$280,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ALLEN TATE MORTGAGE
PARTNERS, LLC1$143,004.460.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ALTERRA
GROUP, LLC1$211,173.210.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMCAP
MORTGAGE, LTD. DBA GOLD FINANCIAL
SERVICES1$107,058.690.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICA'S CHOICE
HOME LOANS LP1$237,600.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCIAL FUNDING CORP A
CORPORATION1$168,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCING
CORPORATION3$638,400.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCING CORPORATION A COLORADO
CORPORATION1$184,845.810.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCING CORPORATION, A COLORADO
CORPORATION1$155,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
MORTGAGE & EQUITY CONSULTANTS INC A
CORPORATION1$350,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
MORTGAGE AND EQUITY
CONSUL1$237,628.430.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
NEIGHBORHOOD MORTGAGE ACCEPTANCE COMPANY
LLC2$332,227.410.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
NEIGHBORHOOD MORTGAGE ACCEPTANCE COMPANY LLC A
LIMI1$264,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN PACIFIC
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION3$737,500.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
SECURITY MORTGAGE
CORP1$201,600.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAS CHOICE
HOME LOANS LP1$174,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION7$1,954,800.000.47%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A GEORGIA
CORPORATION2$547,373.690.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ANCHOR
FUNDING, INC1$480,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA APEX HOME
LOANS INC A
CORPORATION1$180,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA APPROVED
MORTGAGE, A WINTERWOOD MORTGAGE
GROUP1$182,838.570.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ARIZONA MORTGAGE
SPECIALISTS, INC., AN ARIZONA
CORPORATION1$250,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASPIRE
FINANCIAL INC DBA TEXASLENDING
COM1$233,600.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASPIRE FINANCIAL,
INC1$357,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASPIRE FINANCIAL, INC.,
DBA
TEXASLENDING.COM1$199,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASSOCIATED
CREDIT UNION OF
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TEXAS1$220,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASSOCIATED
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION2$756,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC
HOME LOANS, INC., A
CORPORATION1$73,294.760.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIS
MORTGAGE CO., INC1$297,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK
OF ANN ARBOR1$380,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANKERS
TRUST COMPANY A STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$185,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANKSOUTH
MORTGAGE COMPANY
LLC3$415,407.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BARTON CREEK LENDING
GROUP LLC1$209,984.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BAYSHORE
MORTGAGE FUNDING,
LLC1$207,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BCB COMMUNITY
BANK1$94,606.020.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BLACK RIDGE BANK A
NORTH DAKOTA CHARTERED
BANK1$201,600.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BLUE BRICK
FINANCIAL LLC, AN ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA1$223,800.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BM REAL ESTATE
SERVICES, INC1$450,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRANCH
BANKING AND TRUST
COMPANY25$6,734,984.401.61%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRIDGELOCK
CAPITAL, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$205,145.670.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRIGHTON
BANK1$219,106.020.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA C&F MORTGAGE
CORPORATION A VIRGINIA
CORPORATION1$175,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALATLANTIC
MORTGAGE, INC1$213,225.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALIBER
HOME LOANS,
INC131$25,074,074.596.01%2$519,278.61NA0$0.00NA1$362,849.95NA1$156,428.66NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL
BANK, N.A1$240,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL CENTER
L L C A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$210,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL CENTER
L.L.C1$185,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL CENTER L.L.C.,
A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$272,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL
PARTNERS MORTGAGE,
LLC1$380,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CBC NATIONAL
BANK1$283,747.270.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CBC NATIONAL BANK
A FEDERALLY CHARTERED NATIONAL
BANK2$497,500.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CENTENNIAL
BANK1$125,130.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CENTERSTATE BANK,
NA1$273,859.520.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CHERRY CREEK
MORTGAGE CO.,
INC1$336,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CHICAGO FINANCIAL
SERVICES, INC., A
CORPORATION1$74,359.250.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CHURCHILL
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A
CORPORATION3$900,670.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIBANK,N.A13$3,244,595.940.78%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIZENS
BANK AND TRUST COMPANY OF VIVIAN LOUISIANA A
LOUISI1$200,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COLONIAL
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MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A NEW JERSEY
CORPORATION1$360,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMMONFUND
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A
CORPORATION1$453,100.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMMUNITY
FIRST BANK, STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$392,500.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMPASS MORTGAGE
INC1$310,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMPASS MORTGAGE,
INC2$578,225.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CONGRESSIONAL BANK,
A CHARTERED
BANK1$117,416.410.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CORNERSTONE
MORTGAGE1$208,648.680.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CORPORATE
INVESTORS MORTGAGE GROUP INC A
CORPORATION1$184,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CREDIT
UNION OF
TEXAS1$119,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CROSSCOUNTRY
MORTGAGE, INC2$617,579.610.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CRYSTAL
CLEAR MORTGAGE LLC1$170,573.080.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA D L
EVANS BANK AN IDAHO
CORPORATION1$400,750.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DAS
ACQUISITION COMPANY,
LLC1$201,750.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DATA MORTGAGE INC
DBA ESSEX MORTGAGE A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATIO1$180,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DESERET FIRST
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION, CREDIT
UNION1$180,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DHI MORTGAGE
COMPANY LTD1$224,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DIAMOND
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE CORPORATION AN ILLINOIS
CORPORA1$230,400.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DITECH FINANCIAL
LLC74$17,303,620.104.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DUNWOODY
MORTGAGE SERVICES,
INC1$245,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DYNAMIC
FUNDING1$156,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA E MORTGAGE
MANAGEMENT LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$227,064.010.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLEBANK1$164,322.630.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ENCOMPASS
LENDING GROUP
LP1$232,028.130.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ENCOMPASS LENDING
GROUP, LP1$190,500.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ENDEAVOR
CAPITAL, LLC1$188,160.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EQUITABLE
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A
CORPORATION1$205,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EQUITY
PRIME MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$325,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS LENDING
LLC3$997,000.000.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERBANK6$1,241,610.990.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT
FINANCIAL INC4$843,892.880.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT
FINANCIAL, INC. D/B/A SUPREME
LENDING3$322,126.500.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT
FINANCIAL, INC. DBA
SUPREME2$409,179.890.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVOLVE BANK &
TRUST1$280,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FAIRWAY ASSET
CORPORATION, A MARYLAND
CORPORATION1$432,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIDELIS
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MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$229,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIDELITY
BANK1$448,133.750.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIDELITY FUNDING
MORTGAGE CORP1$74,063.950.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIFTH
THIRD MORTGAGE
COMPANY5$1,100,693.730.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
AMERICAN BANK1$420,302.650.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST BANK
FINANCIAL CENTRE, A WISCONSIN
CORPORATION1$72,151.720.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST CAPITAL
BANK OF TEXAS NA1$375,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
CENTENNIAL MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$224,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK A
CORPORATION1$453,100.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST DIRECT
LENDING, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$149,587.090.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST DIRECT
LENDING, A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY DBA
REFI.C1$202,159.630.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST FEDERAL
COMMUNITY BANK OF
BUCYRUS1$165,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST FINANCIAL
BANK NA1$275,300.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST FINANCIAL
BANK, N.A1$292,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST HOME BANK
A STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$260,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST HOME
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$217,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST HOME
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A
CORPORATION1$278,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
MORTGAGE SOLUTIONS,
LLC1$137,643.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST OHIO HOME
FINANCE INC., AN OHIO
CORPORATION1$158,400.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
SECURITY MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$213,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST STATE
BANK A NEBRASKA BANKING
CORPORATION1$236,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST UNITED
BANK1$300,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRSTAR BANK,
N.A1$72,000.000.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FISHER FINANCIAL GROUP
INC DBA NATIONSCHOICE MORTGAGE AN
ARI1$322,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIVE STAR
MORTGAGE1$185,636.910.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR
BANK, FSB, A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK21$5,716,625.811.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FORTUNE
FINANCIAL INC A COLORADO
CORPORATION2$647,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FRANKLIN
AMERICAN MORTGAGE
COMPANY23$6,090,337.011.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FRANKLIN
LOAN CENTER, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$59,402.380.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$136,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREMONT
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BANK10$2,819,780.000.68%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GARDNER
FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD DBA LEGACY MUTUAL
MORTGAGE1$240,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GARDNER
FINANCIAL SERVICES,
LTD2$717,500.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GENEQUITY MORTGAGE
INC1$400,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GENESEE REGIONAL
BANK1$386,756.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GEORGE MASON
MORTGAGE LLC A VIRGINIA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA1$450,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GMH MORTGAGE
SERVICES LLC1$399,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GMH
MORTGAGE SERVICES LLC A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA1$243,007.680.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLD COAST
BANK1$453,100.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLD STAR
MORTGAGE FINANCIAL GROUP,
CORPORATION1$165,576.160.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLDEN
WEST ALLIANCE, INC. D/B/A PROVIDENT LENDING GROUP,
A1$451,220.900.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOOD NEWS MORTGAGE
FUNDING INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$180,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOOGAIN
INC., A
CORPORATION1$219,096.850.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GRANITE
STATE MORTGAGE CORP., A NEW HAMPSHIRE
CORPORATION1$272,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GRAYSTONE
MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$248,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREAT RIVER
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION A MINNESOTA
CORPORATION1$164,315.710.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREAT
WESTERN FINANCIAL SERVICES,
INC2$266,946.400.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREENTREE MORTGAGE
COMPANY, L.P2$238,307.760.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GROUP ONE
MORTGAGE, INC1$332,910.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GSF
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$158,566.200.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTY
BANK AND TRUST N
A1$368,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTY MORTGAGE
SERVICES, LLC1$160,500.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUILD
MORTGAGE COMPANY A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$300,374.430.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HAMILTON
GROUP FUNDING INC A FLORIDA
CORPORATION1$244,800.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HIGHTECHLENDING
INC1$210,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME STATE
BANK/NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$145,825.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEOWNERS
FINANCIAL GROUP USA LLC AN ARIZONA LIMITED
LIABIL1$237,600.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESERVICES
LENDING LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$200,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESITE
MORTGAGE,
LLC1$186,675.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMETRUST MORTGAGE
COMPANY1$158,062.710.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMETRUST
MORTGAGE
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CORPORATION1$180,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEWARD
RESIDENTIAL
INC10$1,448,680.580.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOWARD
BANK2$537,894.040.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HURON VALLEY
FINANCIAL,
INC1$218,300.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INDEPENDENT
BANK2$371,370.400.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INLAND MORETGAGE
INC, A WASHINGTON
CORPORATION1$300,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INLANTA
MORTGAGE,
INC1$161,500.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INTERCONTINENTAL
CAPITAL GROUP,
INC3$545,212.520.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INTERCONTINENTAL
CAPITAL GROUP, INC. DBA FELLOWSHIP HOME
LOA1$126,897.770.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INTERCONTINENTAL
CAPITAL GROUP, INC., A NEWYORK
CORPORATION1$217,863.260.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INWOOD
NATIONAL BANK1$174,229.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JEFFERSON
BANK, A BANKING
ASSOCIATI1$426,500.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JLB
CORPORATION3$531,955.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JMAC
LENDING, INC1$269,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JORDAN WEST
COMPANIES LTD1$129,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN
CHASE BANK, N.A51$9,973,354.142.39%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA KINGS
MORTGAGE SERVICES,
INC1$366,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LAKEVIEW LOAN
SERVICING LLC16$3,730,454.000.89%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LAKEVIEW
LOAN SERVICING, LLC1$128,250.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LAND
HOME FINANCIAL SERVICES,
INC1$253,600.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADER BANK
N.A1$219,133.120.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADER BANK,
NA1$340,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADERONE FINANCIAL
CORPORATION1$428,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADERONE
FINANCIAL CORPORATION A
CORPORATION1$196,689.220.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDERFI INC
A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION2$462,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDERFI,
INC3$485,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDUS LLC A LIMITED
LIABILITY
COMPANY1$350,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDUS,
LLC2$402,900.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDUS, LLC DBA
REGENCY MORTGAGE1$136,133.080.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEVEL
ONE BANK, A STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$226,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LMC HOME
LOANS1$414,168.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOAN ONE A DIVISION
OF THE UNION BANK
COMPANY1$316,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANDEPOT.COM,
LLC174$29,675,462.017.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANSTAR HOME
LOANS, LLC1$372,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA M&T
BANK8$1,257,705.160.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MAIN STREET
BANK2$350,750.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MAIN STREET BANK, A
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MICHIGAN CHARTERED
BANK1$200,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MARKETLINE INC, A
CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$325,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MASTERS
TEAM MORTGAGE1$175,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MB
FINANCIAL BANK11$1,620,174.820.39%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MCLEAN
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A VIRGINIA
CORPORATION1$193,783.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MCT CREDIT
UNION, STATE CHARTERED CREDIT
UNION1$175,750.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MEGA CAPITAL
FUNDING, INC2$603,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MERRIMACK
MORTGAGE COMPANY, LLC, A MASSACHUSETTS LIMITED
LIA1$181,743.130.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA METROPOLITAN HOME
MORTGAGE INC A
CORPORATION1$169,330.140.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MID-ATLANTIC
FEDERAL CREDIT
UNION1$229,046.140.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MID-ISLAND
MORTGAGE CORP., A NEW YORK
CORPORATION1$189,220.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MIDLAND
STATES BANK1$150,400.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MIDWEST
EQUITY MORTGAGE
LLC1$265,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MIDWEST EQUITY
MORTGAGE, LLC1$330,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MIDWEST
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATES
CORP1$216,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOMENTUM LOANS A
LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION1$261,887.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORIA
DEVELOPMENT INC DBA PEOPLES MORTGAGE AN ARIZONA
CORPOR1$262,938.150.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORIA
DEVELOPMENT,
INC1$197,534.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE 1
INCORPORATED A MICHIGAN
CORPORATION2$377,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE 1
INCORPORATED DBA TOTAL HOME LENDING A MICHIGAN
CO2$431,800.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE ATLANTA LLC,
A GEORGIA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$275,500.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
EXPRESS LLC AN OREGON LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$453,100.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
INVESTORS GROUP A GENERAL
PARTNERSHIP1$297,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOUNTAIN
WEST BANK DIVISION OF GLACIER BANK A
CORPORATION1$167,338.020.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE,
LLC11$2,664,200.000.64%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE, LLC
TN#1127483$874,500.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONS
RELIABLE LENDING
LLC1$155,103.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONS RELIABLE
LENDING,
LLC1$143,125.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE114$29,663,429.477.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NETWORK
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FUNDING LP2$620,040.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NETWORK
FUNDING, L.P4$707,300.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW PENN
FINANCIAL, LLC23$4,014,664.220.96%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW
WAVE LENDING GROUP
INC1$450,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW WEST LENDING INC
AN ARIZONA
CORPORATION1$375,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NFM,
INC1$262,325.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NMSI INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$200,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOBLEBANK
& TRUST1$157,344.740.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOIC,
INC1$186,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTH ALABAMA
MORTGAGE, INC1$446,400.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTH
STATE BANK1$105,500.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTH STATE
BANK A NORTH CAROLINA
CORPORATION2$618,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTHEAST
BANK2$455,214.700.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTHPOINT
MORTGAGE INC1$175,292.100.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTHPOINT
MORTGAGE, INC1$350,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA
FINANCIAL & INVESTMENT
CORPORA1$270,097.970.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA FINANCIAL
& INVESTMENT CORPORATION, AN ARIZONA
CORPORAT1$197,308.140.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA FINANCIAL
AND INVESTMENT
CORPO1$153,800.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NTFN,
INC1$154,383.560.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NUDGE FUNDING,
LLC1$280,492.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR MORTGAGE
FINANCE, INC5$1,436,916.000.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ON Q
FINANCIAL INC4$1,585,650.000.38%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPES
ADVISORS, A DIVISION OF FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB, A FEDERAL
S2$709,810.900.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPTIMUM FIRST INC, A
CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$453,100.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPTIMUM
FIRST, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$241,504.480.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PACIFIC
LENDING LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$305,938.870.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
BOND & MORTGAGE CO., INC., A MISSOURI
CORPORATION1$172,838.580.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
EQUITY MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATIO1$360,013.910.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
EQUITY MORTGAGE LLC DBA LOANPAL A LIMITED
LIABILIT1$260,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PENNYMAC LOAN
SERVICES, LLC50$11,037,562.682.64%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE
BANK2$357,800.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PJL FINANCIAL GROUP,
INC DBA MORTGAGE ALLIANCE, TEXAS
CORPOR1$175,500.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC MORTGAGE, A
DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A2$226,556.500.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA POINT MORTGAGE
CORPORATION, A FLORIDA
CORPORATION1$198,404.720.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIER
LENDING ALLIANCE,
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LLC1$420,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIUM MORTGAGE
CORP2$638,400.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRESIDENTIAL BANK,
FSB1$270,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE1$179,276.010.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE,
INC2$586,880.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIME MORTGAGE
LENDING,
INC2$527,980.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING, A
PLAINSCAPITAL
COMPANY5$695,528.170.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMEWEST
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A
CORPORATION1$215,800.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIORITYONE
BANK STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$182,424.980.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PROVIDENT
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$213,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PROVINCE
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATES,
INC1$280,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRYSMA LENDING
GROUP LLC A CONNECTICUT LIMITED LIABILITY
COM1$167,630.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC727$148,756,746.3235.64%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RADIUS
FINANCIAL GROUP
INC1$226,075.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA REPUBLIC BANK &
TRUST1$152,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESOURCE FINANCIAL
SERVICES INC1$451,220.900.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESOURCE
LENDERS INC CALIFORNIA CORPORATION A CALIFORNIA
COR1$199,187.290.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROSS MORTGAGE
CORPORATION2$378,800.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SECURE ONE
CAPITAL
CORPORATION1$631,421.610.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SECURITY
MORTGAGE FUNDING
CORP1$581,578.020.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SEMPER HOME LOANS,
INC1$159,670.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SFMC,
LP2$388,838.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SHELTER HOME
MORTGAGE, LLC1$126,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOLUTIONS
FINANCIAL MORTGAGE
COMPANY1$181,245.210.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTH STATE
BANK A STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$179,253.500.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHEAST
BANK2$754,420.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHERN FIRST
BANK A BANKING
CORPORATION1$199,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHSTAR
BANK, S.S.B1$453,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SPEC HOME
LOANS1$590,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STATE FARM BANK,
F.S.B2$423,150.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STOCKMAN BANK OF
MONTANA A
CORPORATION2$643,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUMMIT
MORTGAGE BANKERS
INC1$168,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUMMIT MORTGAGE
BANKERS, INC1$450,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNSTREET
MORTGAGE, LLC1$164,500.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNTRUST
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MORTGAGE, INC5$753,405.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SYNOVUS
MORTGAGE CORP., A
CORPORATION1$199,211.930.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SYRACUSE
SECURITIES INC A NEW YORK
CORPORATION1$168,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TCF
NATIONAL BANK A NATIONAL BANKING
ASSOCIATION1$453,100.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TEXAS TECH
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION1$304,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK A FEDERAL SAVINGS
BANK3$891,372.950.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE HOME LENDING
GROUP, LLC1$74,063.940.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
HUNGTINGTON NATIONAL
BANK3$620,250.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE MORTGAGE
COMPANY, INC1$228,800.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
MORTGAGE FIRM, INC1$132,300.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
MORTGAGE LINK, INC1$175,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
PADUCAH BANK AND TRUST
COMPANY1$245,100.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIAA,FSB30$4,828,577.531.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOP
WORLD INVESTMENT INC, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$347,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOTAL MEDIA
MANAGEMENT LLC1$140,000.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNE
MORTGAGE
COMPANY3$432,379.040.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNEBANK2$360,900.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNSTONE
FINANCIAL, INC2$515,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TRADITION
MORTGAGE LLC A MINNESOTA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$547,750.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TRIDENT
MORTGAGE COMPANY,
LP1$250,175.040.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED AMERICAN
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$515,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED
FIDELITY FUNDING
CORPORATION1$238,500.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED HOME
LOANS INC AN ILLINOIS
CORPORATION1$352,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED HOME
LOANS, INC1$127,500.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED
MORTGAGE
CORP1$180,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
COMMUNITY CREDIT
UNION1$142,400.000.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA US WIDE FINANCIAL
LLC, A MISSOURI LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$222,425.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA USA DIRECT
FUNDING, NMLS: 32401$275,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA V.I.P.
MORTGAGE, INC1$131,906.260.03%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VICTORIA
FINANCIAL CORP1$320,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VILLAGE
MORTGAGE
COMPANY1$560,294.500.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WALLICK AND
VOLK INC1$235,710.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATERSTONE
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A
CORPORATION1$185,267.100.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WESTCOAST
MORTGAGE GROUP AND REALTY
COMPANY1$186,750.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WESTERN STATE
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BANK2$360,200.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILLIAM RAVEIS
MORTGAGE, LLC1$160,000.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILSON
BANK & TRUST1$267,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM
CAPITAL MORTGAGE
INC1$252,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM CAPITAL
MORTGAGE INC, A
CORPORATION1$340,652.400.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM
CAPITAL MORTGAGE,
INC3$1,007,600.000.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM CAPITAL
MORTGAGE, INC., A
CORPORATION2$620,005.210.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1,940$417,400,519.50100%2$519,278.61 0$0.00 1$362,849.95 1$156,428.66 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWB6 AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$99,259.881.71%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A GEORGIA
CORPORATION2$769,878.5913.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC
COAST BANK1$100,000.001.72%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC
HOME LOANS, INC., A
CORPORATION1$90,000.001.55%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRANCH
BANKING AND TRUST
COMPANY2$167,222.112.88%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FCB BANKS, A
CORPORATION1$132,000.002.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIFTH THIRD
MORTGAGE COMPANY4$465,000.008%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
GUARANTY
MORTGAGE1$363,484.136.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST IMPERIAL
MORTGAGE, INC., TEXAS
CORPORATION1$417,000.007.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRSTBANK1$189,775.653.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$74,816.741.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN
CHASE BANK,
N.A3$640,574.9411.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONAL BANK OF
COMMERCE, A NATIONAL BANKING
ASSO1$69,516.141.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE2$455,100.007.83%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY
GLO INC1$365,000.006.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC MORTGAGE, A
DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A1$88,693.601.53%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA POLI MORTGAGE GROUP,
INC1$446,800.637.68%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC1$110,000.001.89%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNTRUST MORTGAGE,
INC1$415,000.007.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE HUNGTINGTON
NATIONAL BANK1$118,500.002.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VERIDIAN
CREDIT
UNION1$236,500.004.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  29$5,814,122.41100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWC4 ACCESS
BANK A STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$170,000.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AFFINITY MORTGAGE
LLC, A KANSAS LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$100,136.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ALLEN TATE
MORTGAGE PARTNERS,
LLC1$219,392.970.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN HERITAGE
CAPITAL, LP1$235,325.930.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
NATIONAL BANK AND TRUST
COMPANY1$70,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERIFIRST
FINANCIAL, INC., A
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CORPORATION1$130,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$105,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A GEORGIA
CORPORATION5$1,179,399.541.38%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ANCHOR
FUNDING, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$310,572.680.36%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASSURED
MORTGAGE BANKERS CORP, A NEW JERSEY
CORPORATION1$165,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC
COAST MORTGAGE, LLC , A
LI1$79,438.590.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK OF ANN ARBOR A
CORPORATION1$73,500.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK OF THE
JAMES INC1$205,000.000.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BARTON CREEK
LENDING GROUP LLC1$172,500.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BELL
BANK, A
CORPORATION1$190,661.390.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BLACKRIDGEBANK
A NORTH DAKOTA CHARTERED
BANK1$130,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRANCH BANKING
AND TRUST
COMPANY14$1,500,115.251.75%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA C&F
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A VIRGINIA
CORPORATION1$150,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALIBER
HOME LOANS, INC3$386,006.000.45%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL
BANK, N.A1$357,473.650.42%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPSTAR
LENDING, LLC1$426,982.420.5%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CENTRAL BANK
& TRUST
CO1$128,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIBANK,N.A3$261,376.610.31%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIZENS
BANK, NA18$2,601,815.293.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITYWIDE
HOME LOANS, A UTAH
CORPORATION1$87,378.400.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CLEAR
MOUNTAIN
BANK1$77,500.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMMONWEALTH
MORTGAGE, LLC, A MASSACHUSETTS LIMITED
LIABILIT1$173,763.880.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMPASS
BANK1$118,655.910.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CREDIT UNION
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION
INC1$395,000.000.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CRYSTAL CLEAR
MORTGAGE LLC1$210,500.000.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DELMAR
FINANCIAL COMPANY, A
CORPORATION1$97,804.240.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DESERET FIRST
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION, CREDIT
UNION1$100,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DITECH FINANCIAL
LLC4$286,016.690.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLEBANK1$375,000.000.44%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA F+M
BANK, A BANKING
CORPORATION1$297,893.720.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FARMERS
STATE BANK A
CORPORATION1$453,100.000.53%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FCB
BANKS1$87,500.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FCB BANKS, A
CORPORATION1$42,500.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
BANK2$202,877.710.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST CENTENNIAL
MORTGAGE
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CORPORATI1$136,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST CHOICE
LOAN SERVICES INC. A
CORPORATION1$141,009.990.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
COMMUNITY MORTGAGE,
INC1$99,293.640.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST FINANCIAL BANK,
AN ARKANSAS
CORPORATION1$290,970.560.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
GUARANTY MORTGAGE
CORPORATION2$484,552.980.57%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
SAVINGS MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A VIRGINIA
CORPORATION1$355,000.000.41%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
SECURITIES FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC, A MICHIGAN
CORPORA1$150,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRSTBANK8$1,647,768.991.92%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR
BANK, FSB, A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK3$411,021.040.48%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FORTUNE FINANCIAL
INC A COLORADO
CORPORATION1$157,132.190.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FRANKLIN
AMERICAN MORTGAGE
COMPANY1$150,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FRANKLIN
SYNERGY BANK1$101,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION4$505,513.540.59%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLDENWEST
FEDERAL CREDIT
UNION1$99,293.640.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GRAYTON MORTGAGE,
INC1$195,000.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREAT RIVER FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION A MINNESOTA
CORPORATION1$72,479.370.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE AFFINITY,
LLC1$418,177.790.49%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED RATE
AFFINITY, LLC., A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$297,894.710.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE, INC4$732,668.700.86%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE, INC., A DELAWARE
C1$99,298.240.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED RATE, INC., A
DELAWARE
CORPORATION1$154,905.250.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HEARTLAND
NATIONAL BANK1$75,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEPLUS
MORTGAGE2$763,000.000.89%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESERVICES
LENDING, LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$73,487.440.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HUNTINGDON
VALLEY BANK A STATE CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK1$128,897.650.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IDAHO FIRST BANK AN
IDAHO
CORPORATION1$230,276.380.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INTERCONTINENTAL
CAPITAL GROUP INC A NEW YORK
CORPORATION1$311,500.000.36%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JD
BANK1$183,701.730.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN CHASE
BANK, N.A52$11,780,803.1013.75%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA K.
HOVNANIAN AMERICAN MORTGAGE, LLC., A LIMITED LIABILITY
CO1$226,000.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA KELLER MORTGAGE LLC
DBA KELLER MORTGAGE A LIMITED LIABILTY
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C1$394,341.490.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADER BANK, N.A., A
NATIONAL BANKING
ASSOCIATION1$236,000.000.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADER BANK,
NA1$200,000.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEADERONE FINANCIAL
CORPORATION1$230,000.000.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDING
HAND MORTGAGE,
LLC1$104,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDUS, LLC DBA
MORTGAGE FINANCIAL1$342,571.900.4%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA M
AND T BANK1$212,517.740.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA M&T
BANK5$1,106,719.771.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MAS ASSOCIATES,
LLC1$114,203.470.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MB FINANCIAL
BANK5$900,585.711.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE 1
INCORPORATED DBA TOTAL HOME LENDING A MICHIGAN
CO1$273,566.640.32%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE CAPITAL
ASSOCIATES, INC. A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$148,953.130.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
SELECT, INC1$70,318.500.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONAL BANK
OF COMMERCE1$148,940.460.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONAL
BANK OF COMMERCE, A NATIONAL
BANK1$206,268.960.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE10$2,047,300.002.39%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NETWORK
FUNDING, LP1$93,151.320.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NJ LENDERS
CORP1$137,031.570.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NMSI INC A
CALIFORNIA
CORPROATION1$317,000.000.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOIC, INC.
DBA CONCORD MORTGAGE GROUP, A
CORPORATION1$253,364.410.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA
FINANCIAL & INVESTMENT
CORPORA1$316,000.000.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA FINANCIAL
& INVESTMENT CORPORATION, AN ARIZONA
CORPORAT1$141,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY GLO INC ,
DBA OGI MORTGAGE
BANK1$163,842.090.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY GLO, INC. DBA
LOANLOCK1$257,000.000.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
EQUITY MORTGAGE LLC DBA LOANPAL A LIMITED
LIABILIT1$232,000.000.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PATRIOT
COMMUNITY BANK A STATE
BANK1$236,329.810.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PENNYMAC LOAN
SERVICES, LLC3$662,435.930.77%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PERL
MORTGAGE INC2$271,000.000.32%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PHH HOME
LOANS, LLC D/B/A COLDWELL BANKER HOME
LOANS1$99,298.240.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE
BANK1$126,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE BANK
WYOMING1$163,500.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE BANK,
A STATE-CHARTERED TENNESSEE
BANK1$105,260.980.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PIONEER BANK &
TRUST, A
CORPORATION1$156,382.600.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PLATTE
VALLEY BANK OF
MISSOURI1$85,404.330.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC MORTGAGE, A
DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A15$2,661,991.643.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY
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RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE
INC1$103,600.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE,
INC1$161,910.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING, A
PLAINSCAPITAL
COMPANY2$226,000.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUEENSBOROUGH
NATIONAL BANK & TRUST
COMPANY1$357,490.110.42%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC59$10,675,521.4012.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RELIANCE FIRST
CAPITAL, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
CO1$129,093.650.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA REPUBLIC FIRST BANK
DBA REPUBLIC BANK A
CORPORATION1$240,290.620.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROSS
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$100,500.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROYAL
UNITED MORTGAGE
LLC3$297,304.130.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SEACOAST NATIONAL
BANK1$369,372.350.43%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SECURITY HOME
MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION1$237,521.380.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SIMMONS
BANK1$150,029.090.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SIRVA MORTGAGE,
INC2$280,000.000.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTH STATE BANK A
STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$76,315.280.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHEAST
MORTGAGE OF GEORGIA
INC1$168,822.510.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHERN FIRST
BANK1$280,046.760.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STATE FARM BANK,
F.S.B2$195,000.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STOCKMAN BANK OF
MONTANA A
CORPORATION2$245,000.000.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNTRUST
MORTGAGE, INC17$2,602,079.823.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SURE
FUND MORTGAGE1$250,000.000.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SYDNEY
FUNDING AND REALTY, INC. DBA SYDNEY FUNDING, A
CALI1$258,187.300.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SYNOVUS MORTGAGE
CORP. A CORPORATION2$487,560.440.57%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TCF
NATIONAL BANK1$156,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TEXAS
SECURITY BANK1$359,500.000.42%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TEXAS
STATE HOME LOANS, INC1$90,745.880.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
EQUITABLE MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$205,000.000.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
HUNGTINGTON NATIONAL
BANK8$1,169,505.551.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE HUNTINGTON
NATIONAL BANK4$426,225.000.5%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOTAL
MEDIA MANAGEMENT
LLC1$190,700.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA U.S. BANK
N.A3$548,005.500.64%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED WHOLESALE
MORTGAGE16$4,460,321.835.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA US WIDE
FINANCIAL LLC A MISSOURI LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$199,083.750.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA USAA FEDERAL
SAVINGS BANK27$3,366,534.593.93%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VERIDIAN
CREDIT UNION2$246,700.000.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VILLAGE
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BANK1$126,640.910.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WASHINGTON TRUST
BANK1$266,199.590.31%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WASHINGTON TRUST
MORTGAGE COMPANY
LLC1$198,587.290.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WELLS FARGO BANK,
N.A39$8,214,268.839.59%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WEST ONE CAPITAL
GROUP INC1$370,000.000.43%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WESTBURY BANK
A
CORPORATION1$198,003.430.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILLAMETTE
VALLEY BANK, A
CORPORATION1$180,500.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILSON &
MUIR BANK & TRUST
COMPANY1$63,500.060.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM
CAPITAL MORTGAGE,
INC2$691,426.740.77%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  465$85,658,208.28100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWD2 ACC
GROUP INC. - COR1$660,000.000.31%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
PACIFIC MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$528,000.000.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
PACIFIC MORTGAGE CORPORATION A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATI2$1,161,200.000.55%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERISAVE
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$518,000.000.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ARCUS
LENDING INC1$650,250.000.31%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALATLANTIC
MORTAGE INC1$496,185.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALIBER
HOME LOANS,
INC25$13,569,023.006.38%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIBANK,N.A6$4,403,400.002.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMMONWEALTH
MORTGAGE LLC A MASSACHUSETTS LIMITED
LIABILITY1$484,000.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CONWAY
FINANCIAL SERVICES,
LLC1$498,750.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COUNTRY CLUB
MORTGAGE INC A
CORPORATION1$615,000.000.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DITECH
FINANCIAL LLC12$6,686,368.553.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DSW
MORTGAGE, INC1$505,287.040.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE
HOME MORTGAGE OF
CALIFORNIA1$473,577.090.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS LENDING
LLC1$510,000.000.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS LENDING,
LLC1$633,683.890.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT FINANCIAL, INC
- COR1$468,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST DIRECT
LENDING, LLC - COR1$460,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
HERITAGE MORTGAGE LLC A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$597,120.000.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR BANK,
FSB, A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK3$1,667,184.590.78%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GENERAL
MORTGAGE CAPITAL
CORPORATION1$679,650.000.32%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GEORGE
MASON MORTGAGE LLC A VIRGINIA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA2$1,104,500.000.52%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLDEN EMPIRE
MORTGAGE,
INC1$454,654.270.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED RATE,
INC., A DELAWARE
CORPORATION10$5,569,443.922.62%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME
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MORTGAGE ALLIANCE,
LLC3$1,477,278.030.69%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME SAVINGS AND
TRUST MORTGAGE AN S
CORPORATION2$1,309,159.000.62%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEPLUS
MORTGAGE1$568,000.000.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IVY MORTGAGE
INC A MARYLAND
CORPORATION1$548,250.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IVY
MORTGAGE, INC1$678,021.680.32%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JMAC
LENDING, INC1$510,000.000.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN
CHASE BANK, N.A1$619,361.770.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA KBHS
HOME LOANS,
LLC2$963,930.640.45%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANDEPOT.COM,
LLC51$28,015,445.5413.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MB FINANCIAL
BANK3$2,145,532.671.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MCLEAN MORTGAGE
CORPORATION A VIRGINIA
CORPORATION1$463,599.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MK LENDING
CORP1$499,311.130.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE BROKERS
SERVICES INC D B A KIEL MORTGAGE A
CORPORAT1$621,600.000.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
MASTER SERVICE
CORPORATION1$667,000.000.31%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
NETWORK
INC2$1,073,485.320.5%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGEONE,
INC1$603,250.000.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW PENN FINANCIAL,
LLC1$526,000.000.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR MORTGAGE
FINANCE INC2$1,070,491.000.5%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR
MORTGAGE FINANCE INC 1127 A
CORPORATION1$474,991.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NVR
MORTGAGE FINANCE INC A
CORPORATION4$2,270,509.001.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OCMBC INC
A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$551,000.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
EQUITY MORTGAGE LLC DBA PARAMOUNT PARTNERS GROUP
A1$498,000.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PENNYMAC LOAN
SERVICES, LLC8$4,386,806.122.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PLAZA
HOME MORTGAGE3$1,854,472.810.87%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PLAZA
HOME MORTGAGE, INC2$999,999.000.47%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC
MORTGAGE, A DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A2$1,228,747.900.58%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIA MORTGAGE,
LLC1$626,116.550.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING, A
PLAINSCAPITAL
COMPANY7$3,958,339.081.86%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIVATE
MORTGAGE ADVISORS,
LLC1$635,103.870.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC117$62,914,803.1429.56%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE SERVICES,
INC1$509,414.970.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESIDENTIAL
WHOLESALE MORTGAGE,
INC1$494,000.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STEARNS LENDING
INC2$1,119,534.630.53%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STEARNS LENDING,
LLC35$20,818,920.029.78%1$488,658.77NA0$0.00NA1$488,658.77NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED
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AMERICAN MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$606,500.000.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED
WHOLESALE
MORTGAGE40$22,572,149.3210.61%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILLIAM
LYON MORTGAGE,
LLC1$547,261.830.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  382$212,819,662.37100%1$488,658.77 0$0.00 1$488,658.77 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWE0 ACG
FUNDING INC1$596,000.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCIAL NETWORK,
INC1$512,050.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN PACIFIC
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$520,000.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
PACIFIC MORTGAGE CORPORATION A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATI1$679,650.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ANCHOR
FUNDING, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$608,220.390.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BAY EQUITY
LLC1$461,377.410.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BEST CAPITAL FUNDING,
A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$639,194.790.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALIBER
HOME LOANS,
INC94$53,116,418.0017.45%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALLISTO GROUP
INC1$641,250.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIBANK,N.A2$1,274,909.000.42%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CLASSIC
NY MORTGAGE, LLC, A NEW JERSEY
CORPORATION2$1,096,500.000.36%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COAST 2
COAST FUNDING GROUP,
INC2$1,241,191.080.41%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CONTOUR MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$679,650.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CUSTOMER
SERVICE MORTGAGE CORP DBA CSMC MORTGAGE, A
CALIFORN1$625,971.720.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DITECH
FINANCIAL LLC12$6,837,300.112.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAST
COAST MORTGAGE LENDERS
INC1$474,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EQUITY SMART HOME
LOANS INC1$577,313.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS LENDING
LLC1$463,500.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS LENDING LLC, A
LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$1,230,414.980.4%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS LENDING,
LLC1$494,348.160.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERBANK3$1,813,328.140.6%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT
FINANCIAL INC DBA SUPREME LENDING A TEXAS
CORPORATIO1$675,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVOLVE BANK
AND TRUST AN ARKANSAS BANKING
CORPORATION1$504,000.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EXCEL
REALTY INC1$484,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EZ FUNDINGS,
INC1$520,000.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIDELITY DIRECT
MORTGAGE, LLC, A MARYLAND LIMITED
LIABILITY1$571,500.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FINANCIAL
FREEDOM MORTGAGE
LLC1$665,999.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST WASHINGTON
MORTGAGE, LLC1$483,268.150.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR
BANK, FSB, A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK10$5,580,448.951.83%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION4$2,459,931.240.81%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FUNDING
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RESOURCES MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A NEW JERSEY
CORPORA1$598,500.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLDWATER BANK,
N.A1$517,098.600.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREENBACK FUNDING,
INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$468,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREENWAY
FUNDING GROUP,
INC1$620,000.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED RATE, INC.,
A DELAWARE
CORPORATION14$8,753,122.092.88%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUILD
MORTGAGE
COMPANY1$619,398.180.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HARTFORD
FUNDING LTD1$674,400.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME
APPROVALS DIRECT INC, DBA HOMEFIRST MORTGAGE BANKERS,
A1$654,877.710.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME MORTGAGE
EXPERTS,
INC1$498,250.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEAMERICAN
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A
CORPORATION1$456,177.130.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEPLUS
MORTGAGE1$590,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOWARD
BANK1$570,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA IDEAL HOME LOANS
LLC1$467,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JMAC LENDING,
INC1$496,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN CHASE BANK,
N.A2$965,733.690.32%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JTL BUSINESS GROUP
INC, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$656,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LADERA
LENDING, INC2$1,018,126.600.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LEND TO
AMERICA INC, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION3$1,635,250.000.54%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDA,
INC1$455,439.310.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANDEPOT.COM,
LLC80$46,199,706.7115.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
BROKERS SERVICES,
INC1$580,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW PENN FINANCIAL,
LLC4$2,267,650.000.75%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW YORK
COMMUNITY BANK1$503,686.770.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEXERA
HOLDING LLC DBA NEWFI LENDING, A DELAWARE
CORPORATION1$600,000.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NFM, INC. DBA
NFM LENDING, A MARYLAND
CORPORATION1$534,579.450.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPES
ADVISORS, A DIVSION OF FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB, A FEDERAL
SA1$508,000.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPTIMUM FIRST, INC, A
CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$499,385.210.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARKSIDE
LENDING, LLC2$1,281,868.450.42%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEAK
FINANCE COMPANY1$579,500.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PERL
MORTGAGE INC1$628,949.790.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC
MORTGAGE, A DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A2$1,408,250.000.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY PARTNERS
FINANCIAL, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$548,800.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIME
MORTGAGE LENDING,
INC1$636,000.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING, A
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PLAINSCAPITAL
COMPANY4$2,279,201.180.75%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC103$57,705,395.0918.96%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RATE RABBIT
HOME LOANS,A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$631,750.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RED OAK
MORTGAGE INC, A NEW JERSEY
CORPORATION1$639,194.790.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESIDENTIAL
WHOLESALE MORTGAGE,
INC1$528,037.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESOURCE LENDERS,
INC1$460,143.260.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROYAL PACIFIC FUNDING
CORPORATION1$478,982.650.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA S&S
FINANCIAL, A WYOMING
CORPORATION1$458,395.560.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SEMPER
HOME LOANS, INC1$477,280.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SHELTER
LENDING SERVICES,
LLC1$466,400.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STRATIS FINANCIAL
CORPORATION, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$525,000.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUMMIT
LENDING & REALTY3$1,679,250.000.55%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
FEDERAL SAVINGS
BANK4$2,398,138.170.79%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE FREEDOM BANK
OF VIRGINIA1$658,800.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
UNDERWOOD
GROUP2$1,101,396.040.36%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIAA,FSB11$6,105,407.822.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNI
FIRST INVESTMENT
INC1$554,252.410.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED AMERICAN
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION3$1,822,250.000.6%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED
WHOLESALE
MORTGAGE100$56,884,411.9118.69%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITY
WEST, INC, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$487,500.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSAL
LENDING
CORPORATION1$529,000.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VATRENI
MORTGAGE1$503,500.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VISION QUEST
LENDING, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$523,355.700.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WESTCOAST
MORTGAGE GROUP & REALTY
COMPANY1$477,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WESTERN
BANCORP1$679,650.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WORLD WIDE
CREDIT CORPORATION, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION2$1,284,450.000.4%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  535$304,354,625.39100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWF7 1ST
COLONIAL COMMUNITY
BANK1$129,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ACOPIA,
LLC1$79,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ADAMS BANK & TRUST A
NEBRASKA
CORPORATION2$415,000.000.39%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ALLEN TATE
MORTGAGE PARTNERS,
LLC1$74,483.920.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMCAP MORTGAGE,
LTD1$110,092.220.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN FINANCIAL
NETWORK, INC1$249,074.210.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
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FINANCING
CORPORATION1$112,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
HERITAGE CAPITAL,
LP1$105,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$196,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
PACIFIC MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$200,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
PACIFIC MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORAT1$100,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ATLANTIC
PACIFIC MORTGAGE SERVICES,
INC1$72,497.680.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BEST CAPITAL
FUNDING1$252,000.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRANCH BANKING
AND TRUST
COMPANY9$1,219,098.381.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRIDGEVIEW
BANK GROUP1$284,000.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA C & T
MORTGAGE,
INC1$288,000.000.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALATLANTIC
MORTGAGE, INC1$125,147.880.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALIBER
HOME LOANS,
INC16$2,281,420.002.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAMDEN NATIONAL
BANK1$170,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL CENTER
L.L.C3$347,800.000.32%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL CENTER L.L.C.,
A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$77,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CAPITAL CITY
BANK1$225,000.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CB&S BANK AN
ALABAMA STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$61,576.170.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CBC NATIONAL
BANK1$74,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CHURCHILL MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$41,600.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIBANK,N.A9$1,392,997.341.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIZENS
BANK, NA8$1,040,956.970.97%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMPASS
BANK1$235,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CONSOLIDATED
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION, CREDIT
UNION1$66,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CORNERSTONE
MORTGAGE
INC1$39,737.200.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CORNERSTONE
MORTGAGE, INC3$254,189.840.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CORPORATE
INVESTORS MORTGAGE GROUP,
INC1$160,000.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CSTONE MORTGAGE,
INC., DBA CORNERSTONE MORTGAGE GROUP, A
COR1$90,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DHI MORTGAGE
COMPANY LTD1$115,900.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DIRECT HOME
LENDING1$152,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DITECH FINANCIAL
LLC67$4,972,227.904.62%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DLJ FINANCIAL, INC. A
CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$144,609.220.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DLJ
FINANCIAL, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$134,083.190.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DRAPER AND
KRAMER MORTGAGE
CORP1$220,000.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE BANK + TRUST
COMPANY AN ARKANSAS
COMPANY1$55,416.030.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT
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FINANCIAL INC.D/B/A SUPREME LENDING A
TEXA1$114,611.120.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT FINANCIAL,
INC4$393,550.000.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA F & M BANK A
CORPORATION1$187,000.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FARMINGTON
MORTGAGE, A DIVISION
OF1$59,291.200.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIDELITY
BANK2$430,000.000.4%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIDELITY FUNDING
MORTGAGE CORP1$100,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIFTH
THIRD MORTGAGE
COMPANY6$1,099,600.001.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST CITIZENS
NATIONAL BANK A NATIONAL
BANK1$54,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST FEDERAL BANK,
A FEDERAL SAVINGS
BANK1$55,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST HARRISON
BANK1$55,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST HOME
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A
CORPORATION1$69,035.130.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST ILLINOIS
MORTGAGE INC DBA FIRST ILLINOIS MORTGAGE
SERV1$115,600.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST NATIONAL BANK
OF GILLETTE A NATIONAL
BANK1$147,128.180.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST UNITED BANK
AND
TRUST1$99,315.920.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRSTBANK1$129,105.450.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR
BANK, FSB1$211,200.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR BANK,
FSB, A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK2$497,794.160.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FRANKLIN AMERICAN
MORTGAGE
COMPANY3$271,617.810.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION2$277,815.060.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FREEDOM
MORTGAGE CORPORATION DBA FREEDOM HOME MORTGAGE
CORPO1$140,000.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GOLD STAR
MORTGAGE FINANCIAL GROUP,
CORPORATION1$133,162.370.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GSF
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$228,500.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE, INC., A DELAWARE
CORPORATION1$198,659.580.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME
MORTGAGE OF AMERICA,
INC1$48,500.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEOWNERS FINANCIAL
GROUP USA, LLC, AN ARIZONA LIMITED
LIAB2$450,000.000.42%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESERVICES
LENDING LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$192,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOWARD
BANK2$433,299.430.4%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INLAND BANK AND
TRUST1$170,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JEFFERSON
BANK1$38,512.340.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JLB CORPORATION DBA
GOLDEN OAK
LENDING1$99,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN CHASE
BANK, N.A123$13,474,460.2412.51%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDUS,
LLC1$120,000.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOAN GALLERY,
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INC1$180,000.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA M&T
BANK8$680,827.020.63%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MAIN STREET
BANK1$175,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MATTAMY HOME
FUNDING, LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY2$273,194.000.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MB FINANCIAL
BANK2$378,326.580.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MEADOWBROOK
FINANCIAL MORTGAGE BANKERS
CORP1$110,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA METROPOLITAN HOME
MORTGAGE, INC., A
CORPORATION1$124,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MIDLAND
STATES BANK, A BANKING
CORPORATION1$206,800.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MIDWEST
COMMUNITY
BANK1$210,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE 1
INC1$68,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE 1
INCORPORATED A MICHIGAN
CORPORATION1$212,080.900.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE, LLC3$378,907.240.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MUTUAL OF
OMAHA
MORTGAGES1$111,725.870.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE66$8,097,611.747.52%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NCL,
LLC1$147,750.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NETWORK CAPITAL
FUNDING CORPORATION, A NEVEDA
CORPORATION1$135,000.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW PENN
FINANCIAL, LLC6$1,058,524.720.98%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NICOLET
NATIONAL BANK NATIONAL
BANK1$52,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOIC,
INC1$232,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTH ALABAMA
MORTGAGE, INC1$110,600.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NORTHPOINT
MORTGAGE, INC., A
CORPORATION1$169,000.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ON Q
FINANCIAL, INC1$129,068.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ONY GLO,
INC. DBA LOANLOCK, A
CORPORATION1$576,210.090.53%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PACIFIC
UNION FINANCIAL,
LLC1$111,725.870.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PARAMOUNT
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE
GROU1$124,139.860.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEN AIR FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION1$60,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PENNYMAC
LOAN SERVICES, LLC3$534,000.000.5%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEOPLES
BANK1$228,433.900.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEOPLES HOME
EQUITY, INC1$100,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PERL
MORTGAGE INC1$225,000.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE
BANK1$68,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE BANK, A
STATE-CHARTERED TENNESSEE
BANK1$109,600.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PLAINS COMMERCE
BANK1$49,658.200.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC MORTGAGE, A
DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A12$1,319,948.511.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIUM MORTGAGE
CORP1$219,500.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIUM MORTGAGE
CORP A
CORPORATION1$50,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRESIDENTIAL
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BANK, FSB2$366,500.000.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE
INC1$220,472.390.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING, A
PLAINSCAPITAL
COMPANY8$848,301.850.79%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PROVIDENT STATE
BANK, INC1$193,658.190.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC168$22,373,548.4420.77%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RCB BANK A
CORPORATION1$150,000.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RELIANCE
FIRST CAPITAL, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
CO1$208,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE
SERVICES, INC1$104,000.000.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RICHLAND
STATE BANK1$39,500.000.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROSS
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$240,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ROYAL
UNITED MORTGAGE
LLC5$241,743.380.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SANDY SPRING
BANK1$200,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SEMPER HOME LOANS,
INC1$194,000.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHEAST
BANK1$152,692.030.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHERN FIDELITY
MORTGAGE,
LLC1$180,900.000.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SPIRITBANK1$135,258.800.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STATE
FARM BANK, F.S.B16$1,023,615.550.95%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STRATIS
FINANCIAL CORPORATION, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$114,500.000.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNSTREET
MORTGAGE, LLC1$365,000.000.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNTRUST
MORTGAGE, INC9$733,079.900.68%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SYNOVUS
MORTGAGE CORP A
CORPORATION1$54,621.530.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TCF NATIONAL
BANK1$50,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TEXAS TECH FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION1$50,000.000.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE FEDERAL
SAVINGS BANK, A FEDERAL SAVINGS
BANK1$325,500.000.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE HUNGTINGTON
NATIONAL BANK6$500,287.680.46%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL
BANK17$1,833,445.001.7%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA THE PADUCAH BANK
AND TRUST
COMPANY2$175,900.000.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIAA,FSB8$855,810.770.79%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TIDEWATER
MORTGAGE SERVICES,
INC1$89,384.760.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TOWNSTONE FINANCIAL
INC1$206,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA TRADITION MORTGAGE,
LLC1$342,000.000.32%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA U.S. BANK
N.A16$1,775,387.941.65%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED WHOLESALE
MORTGAGE5$1,198,416.391.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNIVERSITY OF
ILLINOIS COMMUNITY CREDIT
UNION1$52,736.670.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA US EMPLOYEES OC
FEDERAL CREDIT UNIO1$44,700.390.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA USAA
FEDERAL SAVINGS
BANK18$2,418,943.412.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VISION MORTGAGE
SERVICES INC1$152,250.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WASHINGTON
TRUST BANK1$95,505.420.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WELLS FARGO
BANK, N.A120$14,730,737.8613.68%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WHITNEY
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BANK1$273,107.700.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILLOW BEND
MORTGAGE COMPANY,
LLC1$95,200.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WILMINGTON SAVINGS
FUND SOCIET1$65,500.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM
CAPITAL MORTGAGE,
INC2$384,348.820.36%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM CAPITAL
MORTGAGE, INC., A
C1$145,000.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WYNDHAM CAPITAL
MORTGAGE, INC., A
CORPORATION2$245,124.980.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  881$107,715,978.49100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWG5 CALCULATED
RISK ANALYTICS
LLC1$595,000.009.44%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CHERRY CREEK
MORTGAGE CO.,
INC1$464,491.037.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITIBANK,N.A2$1,135,000.0018.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA COMPASS
BANK1$625,656.259.93%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FAIRWAY
INDEPENDENT MORTGAGE
CORP1$597,575.349.48%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB,
A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK1$503,443.137.99%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREENWAY
MORTGAGE FUNDING
CORP1$610,113.419.68%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW PENN FINANCIAL,
LLC1$534,400.508.48%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA OPES ADVISORS, A
DIVISION OF FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB, A FEDERAL
S1$618,002.209.81%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED NORTHERN
MORTGAGE BANKERS LIMITED, A NEW YORK
CORPORA1$616,802.659.81%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  11$6,300,484.51100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWH3 ETHOS
LENDING, LLC1$585,000.0010.51%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FM HOME
LOANS,
LLC1$507,855.029.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANDEPOT.COM,
LLC9$4,473,747.5080.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  11$5,566,602.52100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWJ9 ACOPIA,
LLC, A
CORPORATION1$73,356.770.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCIAL NETWORK,
INC1$239,400.000.96%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN PACIFIC
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$202,918.000.81%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AXIA
FINANCIAL LLC6$1,621,715.046.47%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK OF
ENGLAND DBA ENG
LENDING1$186,808.780.75%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BAY EQUITY LLC
DBA BAY EQUITY HOME
LOANS1$227,761.850.91%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALATLANTIC
MORTGAGE INC1$303,190.571.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CALIBER
HOME LOANS INC1$276,450.001.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CASTLE &
COOKE MORTGAGE,
LLC1$197,398.540.79%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITY FIRST MORTGAGE
SERVICES LLC1$239,400.000.96%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CITYWIDE
HOME LOANS, A UTAH
CORPORATION2$407,339.821.63%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CMG
MORTGAGE
INC1$229,812.650.92%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CROSSCOUNTRY
MORTGAGE INC2$417,441.751.67%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAGLE
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HOME MORTGAGE
LLC2$543,594.062.17%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ENVOY MORTGAGE,
LTD1$220,412.670.88%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EQUITY PRIME
MORTGAGE LLC1$270,750.001.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERETT
FINANCIAL DBA SUPREME
LENDING2$538,253.002.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EVERGREEN
MONEYSOURCE MTG CO.DBA EVERGRN HOME
L2$436,500.001.74%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FBC MORTGAGE,
LLC1$242,250.000.97%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FINANCE OF AMERICA
MORTGAGE LLC6$1,395,368.155.57%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREATER
NEVADA MORTGAGE
SERVICES1$287,120.001.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUARANTEED
RATE INC1$172,619.590.69%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GUILD MORTGAGE
COMPANY4$988,481.853.95%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HIGHLANDS
RESIDENTIAL
MORTGAGE1$340,708.251.36%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOME FUNDING
CORPORATION1$270,750.001.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMEBRIDGE
FINANCIAL SERVICES
INC1$251,493.331%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESERVICES LENDING,
LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$50,950.430.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INDEPENDENT
BANK-INDEPENDENT MORTGAGE
CO2$438,060.981.75%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA INTERNATIONAL CITY
MORTGAGE
INC2$488,699.001.95%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANDEPOT.COM3$648,678.212.59%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MEADOWBROOK
FINANCIAL MORTGAGE BANKERS
CORP1$224,201.090.89%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORIA DEVELOPMENT
INC., DBA PEOPLES MORTGAGE, AN ARIZONA
COR1$235,767.080.94%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT MORTGAGE
LLC3$773,449.563.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONS RELIABLE
LENDING1$185,551.680.74%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NEW PENN
FINANCIAL, LLC1$379,612.581.52%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA
FINANCIAL & INVESTMENT CORPORATION, AN ARIZONA
CORPORAT1$69,750.000.28%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NTFN, INC DBA
PREMIER NATIONWIDE
LENDING1$234,064.050.93%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE,
INC1$218,500.000.87%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESIDENTIAL
BANCORP1$156,586.340.62%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RESIDENTIAL
HOME FUNDING CORP1$475,027.021.9%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA RMS &
ASSOCIATES2$494,662.011.97%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SECURITY
NATIONAL MORTGAGE
COMPANY6$1,540,876.926.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTH PACIFIC
FINANCIAL
CORPORATION1$250,140.031%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STATE FARM
BANK, F.S.B1$91,800.000.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STATEWIDE
MORTGAGE, LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$83,836.300.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUMMIT FUNDING
INC1$303,690.061.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNSTREET MORTGAGE,
LLC, ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$254,152.741.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA UNITED
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WHOLESALE
MORTGAGE15$5,265,913.9521.02%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA US BANK,
NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION4$1,131,871.964.52%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATERSTONE
MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$254,130.001.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$223,100.000.88%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  98$25,054,366.66100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWK6 BANK
OF AMERICA, N.A1$177,071.542.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DITECH
FINANCIAL LLC23$3,564,836.7446.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIFTH
THIRD MORTGAGE
COMPANY1$73,255.540.95%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESPIRE
MORTGAGE CORPORATION A
CORPORATION1$261,600.003.4%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANDEPOT.COM,
LLC3$403,052.385.24%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA M&T
BANK1$239,082.833.11%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE8$1,026,597.9413.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN
LOANS INC7$1,862,467.5824.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA U.S. BANK
N.A1$79,265.971.05%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  46$7,687,230.52100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWL4 BANK
OF AMERICA, N.A1$132,220.202.47%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DITECH
FINANCIAL LLC8$1,335,074.3524.95%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIFTH
THIRD MORTGAGE
COMPANY1$242,765.074.54%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANDEPOT.COM,
LLC3$619,175.6111.57%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MERIDIAN
BANK1$84,893.061.59%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE9$1,402,408.2426.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN
LOANS INC13$1,417,687.6726.49%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA U.S. BANK
N.A1$116,972.222.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  37$5,351,196.42100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWM2 CITIBANK,N.A2$984,500.002.35%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ETHOS
LENDING, LLC2$1,128,183.232.69%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR
BANK, FSB, A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK2$1,188,554.792.83%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN CHASE
BANK,
N.A6$3,400,450.378.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANDEPOT.COM,
LLC14$7,535,673.5817.96%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MCLEAN MORTGAGE
CORPORATION1$644,932.161.54%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NJ LENDERS
CORP1$576,649.221.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PRIMELENDING, A
PLAINSCAPITAL
COMPANY2$926,501.832.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC36$19,605,473.6446.71%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUNTRUST
MORTGAGE,
INC10$5,399,501.2312.87%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WATERMARK
CAPITAL,
INC1$579,145.541.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  77$41,969,565.59100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWN0 ASSENT
INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$206,000.002.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST
FINANCIAL BANK SAN
ANGELO1$235,466.132.62%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR BANK,
FSB, A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK1$305,742.643.41%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JLB CORPORATION
DBA GOLDEN OAK
LENDING2$592,841.146.61%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MB FINANCIAL
BANK3$170,221.441.9%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MID MISSOURI
BANK1$50,400.000.56%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MLB RESIDENTIAL
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LENDING, LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$348,373.053.88%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS, INC A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATIO1$322,450.003.59%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE,
LLC3$571,456.006.37%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE15$2,087,655.0023.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PENNYMAC
LOAN SERVICES,
LLC2$370,000.004.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE BANK A
STATE CHARTERED TENNESSEE
BANK1$80,000.000.89%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PINNACLE BANK, A
STATE-CHARTERED TENNESSEE
BANK1$160,000.001.78%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC MORTGAGE, A
DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A1$44,000.000.49%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PURE MORTGAGE, AN S
CORPORATION1$262,877.232.93%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SILVERTON
MORTGAGE SPECIALISTS INC., A GEORGIA
CORPORATION1$280,000.003.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA STONEHAVEN
MORTGAGE
INCORPORATED1$235,658.462.63%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A13$2,651,236.6429.54%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  50$8,974,377.73100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWP5 AMCAP
MORTGAGE, LTD. DBA GOLD FINANCIAL
SERVICES1$177,811.030.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCIAL NETWORK,
INC1$69,721.330.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN FINANCING
CORPORATION3$554,000.000.59%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA AMERICAN
FINANCING CORPORATION, A COLORADO
CORPORATION1$208,000.000.22%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ASPIRE
FINANCIAL, INC. DBA
TEXASLENDING.COM1$176,000.000.19%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BANK
34, A FEDERAL BANK1$60,000.000.06%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BLUE
BRICK FINANCIAL LLC, AN ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPA2$528,200.000.57%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA BRIDGEWAY
FINANCIAL, LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION1$149,209.740.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA CORNERSTONE
MORTGAGE, LLC, A WISCONSIN LIMITED LIABILITY
COM1$65,000.000.07%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DESERET FIRST FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION, CREDIT
UNION1$240,000.000.26%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EAST STAR
MORTGAGE, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$309,400.000.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA EQUITY
BANK, A STATE CHARTERED
BANK1$125,000.000.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FIRST DIRECT
LENDING, A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY DBA
REFI.C1$166,500.000.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA FLAGSTAR BANK, FSB,
A FEDERALLY CHARTERED SAVINGS
BANK4$702,344.840.75%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREAT WESTERN
FINANCIAL SERVICES,
INC1$300,000.000.32%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA GREEN HAVEN CAPITAL,
INC, A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$192,500.000.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HANCOCK
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MORTGAGE
PARTNERS,LLC1$152,994.760.16%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HIGHLANDS
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE, LTD., A LIMITED LIABILITY
PA3$419,279.410.45%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMESERVICES LENDING
LLC DBA EDINA REALTY MORTGAGE A
LIMITE1$142,500.000.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA HOMETOWN
LENDERS LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
CORPORATION1$232,000.000.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA JPMORGAN
CHASE BANK, N.A10$1,069,003.981.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA KWIK
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A
CORPORATION1$629,011.650.67%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LENDUS, LLC
DBA REGENCY
MORTGAGE1$88,605.130.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANFLIGHT
LENDING, LLC, A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$320,000.000.34%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA LOANLEADERS OF
AMERICA, INC., A CALIFORNIA
CORPORATION1$188,000.000.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA M&T
BANK1$39,553.810.04%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MB FINANCIAL
BANK5$772,450.000.83%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MERIDIAN HOME
MORTGAGE CORPORATION, A MARYLAND
CORPORATION2$304,000.000.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MID - ISLAND
MORTGAGE CORP., A NEW YORK
CORPORATION1$197,180.840.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE
AMERICA, INC., A MORTGAGE
BANKER1$95,629.460.1%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MORTGAGE LENDERS
OF AMERICA, LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPAN1$108,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE,
LLC23$2,520,413.292.7%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA MOVEMENT
MORTGAGE, LLC
TN#1127481$116,000.000.12%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONWIDE
FUNDING GROUP
CORPORATION1$268,957.860.29%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NETWORK
CAPITAL FUNDING CORPORATIO, NMLS# 11712, A NEVADA
CO1$75,000.000.08%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA FINANCIAL &
INVESTMENT CORPORATION, AN ARIZONA
CORPORAT1$217,000.000.23%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NOVA FINANCIAL
AND INVESTMENT
CORPORATION1$81,000.000.09%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA ON Q
FINANCIAL, INC1$119,138.370.13%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PEOPLES
NATIONAL BANK1$143,811.950.15%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA POLARIS
HOME FUNDING
CORP2$182,305.620.2%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PREMIER MORTGAGE
CORP, A NORTH DAKOTA
CORPORATION1$129,300.000.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN
LOANS INC455$79,202,350.3884.84%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SMART
FINANCIAL CREDIT
UNION1$234,950.000.25%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SOUTHERN FIRST
BANK, A BANKING
CORPORATION1$400,000.000.43%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUCCESS
MORTGAGE PARTNERS,
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INC1$171,521.470.18%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SUMMIT MORTGAGE
CORPORATION, A
CORPORATION1$250,000.000.27%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA SYNERGY
ONE LENDING, INC, A
CORPORATION1$199,211.930.21%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA VERITAS
FUNDING LLC, A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY1$262,500.000.3%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  547$93,355,356.85100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWQ3 BANK
OF AMERICA, N.A3$347,369.5210.83%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA DITECH
FINANCIAL
LLC11$1,251,618.7139.01%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA NATIONSTARMORTGAGE10$1,069,458.0333.33%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA PNC
MORTGAGE, A DIVISION OF PNC BANK,
N.A2$214,683.016.69%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA QUICKEN LOANS
INC3$325,102.8910.14%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  29$3,208,232.16100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         31418CWR1 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A23$1,297,095.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  23$1,297,095.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LL4Z5 Unavailable1$206,713,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$206,713,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2L6 DOUGHERTY
MORTGAGE,
LLC1$7,340,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$7,340,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2M4 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$16,223,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$16,223,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2Q5 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$14,106,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$14,106,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2R3 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$2,900,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,900,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2S1 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$5,700,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$5,700,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2T9 Unavailable1$75,180,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$75,180,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2U6 CAPITAL
ONE MULTIFAMILY FINANCE,
LLC1$8,190,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$8,190,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2W2 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$820,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$820,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2X0 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$6,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$6,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2Y8 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$2,925,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,925,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM2Z5 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$30,760,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$30,760,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3A9 M
& T REALTY CAPITAL
CORPORATION1$16,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$16,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3G6 CBRE
MULTIFAMILY CAPITAL,
INC1$14,730,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$14,730,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3J0 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$5,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$5,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3L5 PNC
BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$39,833,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$39,833,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3M3 KEYBANK
NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$44,752,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$44,752,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3N1 GREYSTONE
SERVICING CORPORATION
INC1$1,463,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,463,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3Q4 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$49,358,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$49,358,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3S0 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$10,621,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$10,621,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3T8 HUNT
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MORTGAGE CAPITAL,
LLC1$1,702,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,702,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3V3 REGIONS
BANK1$23,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$23,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3W1 HUNT
MORTGAGE CAPITAL,
LLC1$1,312,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,312,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3X9 HUNT
MORTGAGE CAPITAL,
LLC1$1,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM3Z4 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$14,285,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$14,285,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4A8 Unavailable1$52,390,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$52,390,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4B6 SUNTRUST
BANK1$25,280,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$25,280,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4D2 GREYSTONE
SERVICING CORPORATION
INC1$1,080,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,080,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4E0 PRUDENTIAL
MULTIFAMILY MORTGAGE,
LLC1$10,857,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$10,857,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4H3 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$10,630,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$10,630,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4K6 KEYBANK
NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION2$10,068,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  2$10,068,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4L4 JPMORGAN
CHASE BANK,
NA1$1,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4N0 CBRE
MULTIFAMILY CAPITAL,
INC1$28,209,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$28,209,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4Q3 GREYSTONE
SERVICING CORPORATION
INC1$22,150,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$22,150,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4R1 DOUGHERTY
MORTGAGE,
LLC1$19,811,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$19,811,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4S9 SUNTRUST
BANK1$2,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4T7 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$27,874,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$27,874,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4W0 PNC
BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$7,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$7,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4X8 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$2,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM4Y6 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$40,111,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$40,111,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5A7 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$28,800,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$28,800,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5D1 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$23,651,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$23,651,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5E9 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$21,975,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$21,975,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5F6 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$10,575,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$10,575,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5G4 PNC
BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$8,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$8,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5H2 HUNT
MORTGAGE CAPITAL,
LLC1$26,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$26,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5J8 CAPITAL
ONE MULTIFAMILY FINANCE,
LLC1$4,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$4,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5K5 Unavailable1$26,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$26,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5L3 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$18,650,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$18,650,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5M1 BERKADIA
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COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$28,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$28,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5N9 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$2,568,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,568,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5P4 KEYBANK
NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$21,300,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$21,300,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5R0 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$3,255,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$3,255,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5U3 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$16,830,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$16,830,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5V1 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$14,640,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$14,640,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5X7 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$2,880,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,880,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM5Z2 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$9,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$9,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6A6 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$15,387,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$15,387,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6C2 KEYBANK
NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$14,700,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$14,700,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6D0 GREYSTONE
SERVICING CORPORATION
INC1$26,353,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$26,353,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6F5 SUNTRUST
BANK1$4,450,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$4,450,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6G3 PRUDENTIAL
MULTIFAMILY MORTGAGE,
LLC1$50,837,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$50,837,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6J7 PENNYMAC
CORP1$1,539,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,539,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6K4 GRANDBRIDGE
REAL ESTATE CAPITAL
LLC1$25,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$25,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6L2 KEYBANK
NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$59,791,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$59,791,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6M0 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$5,355,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$5,355,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6Q1 CBRE
MULTIFAMILY CAPITAL,
INC1$20,297,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$20,297,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6V0 KEYBANK
NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$15,738,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$15,738,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6W8 KEYBANK
NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$10,986,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$10,986,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM6Y4 GREYSTONE
SERVICING CORPORATION
INC1$11,520,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$11,520,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7A5 CBRE
MULTIFAMILY CAPITAL,
INC1$20,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$20,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7B3 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$2,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7C1 Unavailable1$25,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$25,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7D9 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$7,800,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$7,800,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7E7 GRANDBRIDGE
REAL ESTATE CAPITAL
LLC1$13,450,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$13,450,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7F4 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$30,929,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$30,929,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7G2 RED
MORTGAGE CAPITAL,
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LLC1$11,832,900.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$11,832,900.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7H0 GRANDBRIDGE
REAL ESTATE CAPITAL
LLC1$2,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7J6 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$16,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$16,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7K3 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$13,875,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$13,875,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LM7L1 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$16,278,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$16,278,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMG23 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$6,134,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$6,134,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMGV9 PNC
BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$10,279,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$10,279,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMKS1 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$13,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$13,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMLC5 REGIONS
BANK1$4,425,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$4,425,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMMJ9 Unavailable1$53,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$53,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMN74 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$10,100,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$10,100,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMNZ2 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$6,774,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$6,774,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMP31 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$25,918,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$25,918,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMP64 CBRE
MULTIFAMILY CAPITAL,
INC11$198,849,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  11$198,849,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMPD9 PRUDENTIAL
MULTIFAMILY MORTGAGE,
LLC1$15,666,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$15,666,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMPX5 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$16,854,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$16,854,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMQ22 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$16,313,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$16,313,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMQ48 PRUDENTIAL
MULTIFAMILY MORTGAGE,
LLC1$37,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$37,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMQ63 REGIONS
BANK1$21,111,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$21,111,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMQ89 REGIONS
BANK1$11,474,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$11,474,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMQD8 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$654,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$654,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMR54 Unavailable1$187,141,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$187,141,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMR62 Unavailable1$18,523,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$18,523,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMRA3 REGIONS
BANK1$62,599,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$62,599,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMRB1 REGIONS
BANK1$4,882,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$4,882,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMRD7 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$77,830,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$77,830,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMRK1 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$4,241,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$4,241,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMRX3 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$5,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$5,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMRY1 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$18,578,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$18,578,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMS20 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$1,250,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,250,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMS38 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$27,911,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$27,911,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMSC8 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
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LLC1$12,825,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$12,825,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMSD6 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$8,175,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$8,175,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMSG9 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$10,800,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$10,800,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMST1 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$21,505,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$21,505,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMSU8 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$24,280,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$24,280,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMSV6 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$26,080,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$26,080,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMSW4 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$15,520,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$15,520,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMSX2 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$34,400,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$34,400,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMSY0 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$17,600,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$17,600,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMT45 NORTHMARQ
CAPITAL FINANCE,
L.L.C1$11,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$11,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMT60 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$18,750,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$18,750,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMTA1 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$1,380,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,380,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMTK9 CAPITAL
ONE MULTIFAMILY FINANCE,
LLC1$22,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$22,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMTQ6 PRUDENTIAL
MULTIFAMILY MORTGAGE,
LLC1$36,359,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$36,359,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMTY9 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$33,491,250.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$33,491,250.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMU27 HOMESTREET
CAPITAL
CORPORATION1$3,242,400.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$3,242,400.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMUB7 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$17,290,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$17,290,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMUD3 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$3,299,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$3,299,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMUW1 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$7,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$7,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMUZ4 GRANDBRIDGE
REAL ESTATE CAPITAL
LLC1$17,190,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$17,190,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMVB6 BELLWETHER
ENTERPRISE MORTGAGE INVESTMENTS,
LLC1$20,731,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$20,731,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMVC4 PNC
BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION1$24,794,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$24,794,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMVE0 BARINGS
MULTIFAMILY CAPITAL
LLC1$33,879,600.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$33,879,600.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMVH3 JONES
LANG LASALLE MULTIFAMILY,
LLC1$7,590,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$7,590,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMVN0 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$59,384,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$59,384,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMVP5 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$5,915,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$5,915,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMVS9 WELLS

Edgar Filing: CARESCIENCE INC - Form 10-Q

69



FARGO BANK,
N.A1$6,210,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$6,210,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMVV2 GREYSTONE
SERVICING CORPORATION
INC1$1,250,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,250,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMW25 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$46,150,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$46,150,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMW33 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$48,107,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$48,107,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMW41 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$27,182,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$27,182,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMW58 HUNT
MORTGAGE CAPITAL,
LLC1$3,050,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$3,050,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMW74 HOMESTREET
CAPITAL
CORPORATION1$3,460,300.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$3,460,300.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWA7 Unavailable1$87,750,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$87,750,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWB5 Unavailable1$48,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$48,000,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWD1 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$24,618,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$24,618,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWF6 BERKADIA
COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE
LLC1$25,089,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$25,089,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWG4 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$1,020,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$1,020,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWH2 WALKER
& DUNLOP,
LLC1$11,707,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$11,707,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWJ8 GREYSTONE
SERVICING CORPORATION
INC1$47,518,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$47,518,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWR0 GREYSTONE
SERVICING CORPORATION
INC1$4,500,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$4,500,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWY5 CAPITAL
ONE MULTIFAMILY FINANCE,
LLC1$48,772,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$48,772,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMWZ2 MASSACHUSETTS
HOUSING
PARTNERSHIP1$38,450,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$38,450,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMX32 WELLS
FARGO BANK,
N.A1$2,190,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$2,190,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMX40 PRUDENTIAL
MULTIFAMILY MORTGAGE,
LLC1$4,100,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$4,100,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMX57 ARBOR
COMMERCIAL FUNDING I,
LLC1$13,125,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$13,125,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMX65 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$30,953,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$30,953,000.00100%0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00 0$0.00                         3138LMX73 BERKELEY
POINT CAPITAL
LLC1$32,000,000.00100%0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NA0$0.00NATotal  1$32,000,000.00
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